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RANGITIKEI RACING CLUB (Inc) 
Tuesday 9 October 2012

The 155th Annual General Meeting of the Rangitikei Racing 
Club will be held at the Rangitikei Tavern on Tuesday 
9 October 2012 at 6.00pm

FEILDING JOCKEY CLUB (Inc) 
Wednesday 10 October 2012

The 133rd Annual General Meeting of the Feilding Jockey Club 
will be held at the Feilding Hotel on Wednesday 10 October 
2012 at 6.00pm

OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB (Inc)
Thursday 11 October 2012

The Annual General Meeting of the Otaki-Maori Racing Club 
will be held at the Otaki Racecourse on Thursday 11 October 
2012 at 6.00pm.

MANAWATU RACING CLUB (Inc) 
Tuesday 16 October 2012

The Annual General Meeting of the Manawatu Racing Club 
will be held in the Silks Lounge, Awapuni Function Centre, 
Awapuni Racecourse, Palmerston North on Tuesday 16 
October 2012 at 5.30pm.

MARTON JOCKEY CLUB (Inc) 
Wednesday 17 October 2012

The Annual General Meeting of the Marton Jockey Club will 
be held at the Cooks Bar & Café, Marton on Wednesday 
17 October 2012 at 6.00pm

WELLINGTON RACING CLUB (Inc)
Thursday 18 October 2012

The Annual General Meeting of the Wellington Racing Club 
will be held at the Trentham Gardens Function & Event 
Centre, Trentham Racecourse, Wellington on Thursday 
18 October 2012 at 4.00pm.

RACE (Inc) 
Tuesday 23 October 2012

The Annual General Meeting of RACE (Inc) will be held at the 
Awapuni Function Centre, Awapuni Racecourse, Palmerston 
North on Tuesday 23 October 2012 at 5.30pm. 

Note: the RACE (inc) AGM is for the committee 
representatives of the RACE (Inc) Clubs only.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE CLUBS

Our vision | To enhance thoroughbred racing by providing 
New Zealand’s best racing, event and hospitality experience

Includes 2012 Annual Reports for:

Manawatu Racing Club (inc) | Marton Jockey Club (inc) | Feilding Jockey Club (inc)
Rangitikei Racing Club (inc) | Otaki-Maori Racing Club (inc) | Wellington Racing Club (inc)
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

The 2011/2012 year proved to be a continuation of 
the challenges that have beset the racing industry 
in recent years and our organisation in particular.  
Competition for sponsorship in a Rugby  World 
Cup year, subdued economic activity and 
competition for the recreational spend, all placed 
considerable pressure upon RACE.

Pleasingly though, as a result of much hard work by our 
member clubs and sterling efforts by the RACE staff and 
those at Creative Catering, RACE is able to report a surplus 
before depreciation and impairment of $207,873.  This f igure, 
while somewhat short of our budgeted surplus, in my view, 
represents a satisfactory result given that the insurance 
expense for our organisation was approximately $100,000 
ahead of budget and over $160,000 ahead of what was paid in 
2011.  Apart from interest and salaries and wages, insurance 
premiums represent RACE’s largest expense item.  During 
the year, New Zealand Thoroughbred Racing initiated a 
project to consider alternative insurance arrangements for 
New Zealand’s Thoroughbred Racing clubs.  Hopefully that 
project may provide some relief in coming years, although we 
understand that we cannot expect to see any benefits prior to 
the 2013/2014 year.

RACE continues to run without a CEO.  Given the delicate 
f inancial position of our group, your Board has determined 
to continue with the current management team of Ryan 
Ayers, Darin Balcombe, Brent Wall and Chris Allen.  This 
structure, while not ideal, has worked well thus far and will 
be maintained until RACE’s f inances improve.

Acknowledgements

I am indebted to Ryan, Darin, Brent and Chris for the efforts 
they have made this year.  They have been operating in a tight 
environment and our group extends our thanks to them for 
their efforts and dedication.

On a wider front though, I would also like to thank all of the 
RACE staff for their efforts. This past year has not been easy 
but their dedication and effort have been superb.

Creative Catering has performed well during the 2011/12 year 

and our thanks go to Lewis and his staff for their input and 
focus upon excellence.  This business provides a signif icant 
contribution to the well being of our organisation.

The catering and functions part of our business at Trentham 
(Trentham Gardens) showed improved performance during 
the year.  We are now seeing the benefits of the renovations 
undertaken to the Carbine Room at Trentham and with 
careful oversight of the business and the enthusiasm of 
Stephen Chamberlain, this business looks well placed to 
improve its contribution.

I must also extend my gratitude to the committees of all 
of our member clubs.  Their enthusiasm, dedication and 
hard work are vital to the success of RACE.  Without their 
sponsorship gathering activities and the careful stewardship 
of our member clubs, RACE could not continue to function.  
In the past 6 months or so, I have had remarked to me 
on a number of occasions, how meetings conducted by 
RACE member clubs have a dif ferent atmosphere to those 
experienced at other courses.  A convivial, warm and 
enjoyable atmosphere has been remarked upon.  Clearly the 
close input of our clubs and our staff are creating attractive 
events.  In the current environment, where there is so much 
competition for the recreational dollar, this is an achievement 
of which we can be proud, but also one that we must maintain 
and improve.

RACE continues to punch above its weight in the New 
Zealand racing business. There is no one reason for that 
but rather a combination of high calibre staff, enthusiastic 
committees, improving facilities, prudent management and 
loyal sponsors.

Our clubs have achieved a strong and loyal band of sponsors, 
without whose contribution, our sport could not continue.  
RACE thanks all of the sponsors involved for their generous 
and loyal support.

Finances

I have already touched upon a couple of key points with 
regard to the f inancial performance of RACE.  In general  
however, our f inancial position remains extremely tight.  
Your committee is very focussed upon debt reduction and it 

2012 RACE REPORTS
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Manawatu Racing Club (Inc)

My third year as President has been as challenging as the f irst 
two years, however it still allowed me to put in place my two 
main goals while President. These were retiring debt and 
maintaining our major sponsors. Sponsorship makes our club 
thrive with enthusiastic crowds attending the race days. It is 
pleasing to report these goals have been achieved. Again our 
desire is to bring the very best racing to Awapuni which gives 
our sponsors the opportunity to f ly their f lag on raceday and 
promote exciting racing for all concerned. It is also pleasing 
to hear that our members are supporting our sponsors and 
buying their products.

Our race day profits of $368,447 was the Manawatu RC 
contribution to the Race Group race meeting profits during 
the season which exceeded our budget by $28,000. Again the 
Function Centre is being utilised on a seven day a week basis 
with the Silks Lounge being full on most racedays. This lounge 
is presold on raceday and works very well for our Club.

In the last two years our minimum stakes have been set by 
NZTR. With the kind support of The Oaks Stud and Rick 
Williams, we have been able to run the richest Two Year 
Old Group One race in New Zealand at $225,000 in the 
past season. Your Club is very proud to be able to run this 
prestigious race. Recently NZTR announced stake increases 
of $3.2 million for the upcoming season which is very pleasing 
to us all in the Industry.

We have witnessed some great battles on the turf. The Oaks 
Stud Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes was won by Choice Bro 
in a tight f inish from Magic Shaft . The Lawn Master Awapuni 
Gold Cup was won by Riomoral in a thrilling f inish. Sponsored 
again by long time supporter, Steelfort Engineering. I wish 
to thank John McOviney and his staff for their continued 
support. This year Higgins moved to take over the Manawatu 
Classic, a Group Three race for three year olds over 2000m. 
We saw a top horse in Malandrino take the race out and I 
wish to pass on our thanks to Bernie Higgins and the Green 
Machine team for their continued sponsorship of a major 
race at Awapuni. The Hotel Coachman Manawatu Cup was 
won by local horse Cassini, thanks to Brendan and Leonie 
Hapeta, who also sponsored and ran a major charitable 
golf tournament the day before the Cup. The Fairdale and 
Goodwood Studs Flying Handicap saw a stunning win by 
Green Supreme and we wish to thank the Fells, Gerald and 
Rex, supported by their sons Duncan and William. The Ezibuy 
Eulogy Stakes saw some of New Zealand’s best f illies compete 
and Zurella take the race. Our thanks goes to Peter and 

Gerard Gillespie and Ezibuy for their sponsorship of this race.

The NZ Bloodstock Insurance Manawatu Breeders Stakes was 
an exciting race with the top race mares competing for black 
type and this was my personal highlight of the year with my 
own mare, Rumour Has It Now, narrowly getting beaten by 
the Auret family’s Mini Pearl. The winter jumping season was 
sponsored by FMG and Manawatu ITM. The FMG Steeples was 
won by Lord Custom and the Manawatu ITM Awapuni Hurdles 
by Morpheus.

I have been heavily involved in the Grand Oaks section sales 
and as I am writing this report for the season ending in July 
2012, I have much pleasure in advising the sale of ten further 
sections in the last six weeks. This has gone a long way to 
achieving our number one priority in retiring debt. There are 
now only seven left with a lot of interest in them.

We are proud to say all races run at Awapuni by your 
club have been fully sponsored. Your club is working with 
enthusiasm for the upcoming season and are looking at new 
ways to entertain you and your friends during a day at the 
races. We welcome your feedback if you have any suggestions 
you wish your committee to consider.

One of the saddest days of our racing at Awapuni during the 
season was when news of the sudden passing away of past 
president David Bennett was announced. A stalwart of the 
Club, he contributed a tremendous amount of time and effort 
at all levels of racing. You will remember a moving tribute 
paid to David and family in the birdcage during the Sires 
Produce Stakes raceday. We wish to record our sympathy and 
our thoughts to Estelle and her family. We are considering an 
appropriate race to be run as a memorial to David. 

I wish to pass my thanks onto all the committee and their 
partners for all the work that they carry out behind the 
scenes. Thanks must also be passed on to all the owners 
and trainers for their continued support in racing here at 
Awapuni. We are averaging over three hundred horses in 
training at Awapuni in the last season.  To race at Awapuni 
seventeen times during the season and maintain the training 
facility to such high quality is a credit to Chris Allen and his 
staff. I would also like to pass on my thanks to Brent Wall 
and the Awapuni off ice staff for their hard work in the last 
season in making sure our racing is run at the highest level 
here. This coming year is going to be my last year as President 
and after forty years as a member and thirty four years on the 
committee, I am retiring and passing on the Presidency. 

Graeme Martin
Club President 

PRESIDENT’S REPORTS

is pleasing to report that after a soft patch, section sales at 
the Oaks subdivision have come to life with the result that 
we have only 7 sections uncommitted.  A number of our 
unconditional sales have yet to settle but over the next 6 
months, RACE is expecting to reduce its BNZ borrowings 
by in excess of $1.5 million.  The remaining sections are 
attractive lots and good interest in these is being reported.

A number of initiatives have been advanced to us for the 
improved utilisation and profitability of our resource at 
Trentham.  In the past month, RACE has formed a sub-
committee to explore a number of possibilities with a long 
term strategic view for the Trentham course.  The f irst steps 
by that committee will be undertaken in the next few weeks.

Racing

Our race meeting profit for the year comfortably beat 
budget and was approximately $200,000 ahead of our 2011 
performance.  A comparison with other racing organisations 
in New Zealand makes it clear that RACE out performs the 
industry as a whole.

Racing conducted by our member clubs was of high quality 
and the weather gods were reasonably kind to us across 
the year.  Notable winners within our group during the year 
included Mufhasa, Zurella, Guiseppina, Six O’Clock News, Say 
No More, Veyron, Artistic and Choice Bro.

Track fee income over our training venues showed a small 
reduction over the previous year reflecting conservative 
horse numbers.  Our resident trainers continued to perform 
well nationally, and our congratulations go to them and to our 
successful member owners.

The Year Ahead

Our balance sheet with its debt burden, continues to provide 
a signif icant challenge for the RACE Board.  Additionally, 
it is clear that RACE will not enjoy in the 2012/13 year, 
industry funding, nor gaming grants, to the extent received 
in the 2011/12 year.  Producing an acceptable budget for 
the 2012/13 year has been extremely challenging and has 
continued our focus on cost and expenditure. The section 
sales to come during the year, will provide some assistance 
but our land bank is diminishing and some other land sale 
prospects have been affected by resource management 
considerations to the extent that they may not produce as 
had been hoped.  It is clear therefore, that your Board needs 
to explore opportunities at all of its venues to release capital 
and maximise income.  The Trentham Strategic Development 
Committee is a step in this direction. 

Additionally, we continue to focus on improved race day 
events.  Unfortunately, the circumstances within which we 
must operate are often not helpful to our cause.  The 2012/13 
year again sees a fresh funding model from New Zealand 
Thoroughbred Racing.  The uncertainties each year relating to 
the formula upon which NZTR will calculate our funding make 
it dif f icult for clubs to develop long term plans.   The funding 
model has changed regularly, which is less than ideal from 
the point of view of long term strategy.  While we appreciate 
that the income produced by any formula will be susceptible 
to the f inancial climate, the changing formulas from year to 
year provide very little incentive to those who contribute 
their resources voluntarily to go that extra yard in providing 
an improved and more profitable event. Individual club effort 
and the provision of excellence needs to be more clearly 
rewarded and those rewards made more certain.  RACE 
is extremely fortunate with the human resources spread 
through its staff and member clubs.  Without doubt, they are 
key to the groups above average performance and I extend 
my personal thanks to the committees of our member clubs 
and to our staff for the assistance they have afforded during 
the year.

On a f inal note, I must acknowledge the sad passing of our 
previous Chairman, David Bennett in January of this year.  
David’s passion for the racing industry was unequalled.  The 
contribution that he made to RACE, the Manawatu Racing 
Club and to New Zealand Thoroughbred Racing in general, 
was enormous.  David was a larger than life character with 
a great knowledge of our industry with well defined views 
that he advanced without hesitation.  David was one of the 
personalities that made our industry so colourful.  He will be 
missed.  On behalf of the RACE group, our member clubs and 
the RACE staff, I extend our sympathy and support to David’s 
widow, Estelle and to David’s children and wider family.

John Henderson 
Chairman

CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW cont.

David Bennett
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Feilding Jockey Club (Inc)

Whilst composing this report for the 2011/12 season the 
opening statement could again be a repeat of the 2 previous 
years reports and echoing other Presidents’ reports. These 
include the continuation of tough economic times facing 
the racing industry and a decline in racing betting turnovers 
continuing at a national level. However at both our club 
and our group level we continue to put in performances 
and achieve results which buck this trend. At our level, our 
3 successful race meetings were able to contribute a race 
meeting surplus of $80,000 which was both up $2,000 on 
budget and $4,000 on last year. Our oncourse turnover, one of 
the few areas where we can increase returns, whilst $38,000 
below budget, was $1,000 up on the previous year. These 
results are on a background of our main day, the Feilding Gold 
Cup day, almost being a washout. More on that later. Given 
that, the overall result was a tremendous achievement.

These results can’t be achieved without the efforts of 
your committee, our sponsors and from our members and 
supporters. This has seen good crowds turn up to our main 
two meetings with a fantastic walk up crowd on Anzac Day 
and the Silks Lounge and all other corporate areas bursting at 
the seams on Feilding Cup day.

As usual we began the season with our marquee day, the 
Feilding Gold Cup meeting, our premier day. We were primed 
for a great day with new sponsor, Ricoh, on board for the 
Feilding Gold Cup, the Silk’s Lounge and all other function 
rooms sold out , the Cup f ield the strongest for some years 
and good supporting f ields. Unfortunately on Friday down 
came the rain. This resulted in 76 scratchings and only 65 
starters across the 10 races and the resulting effect on 
turnover. However the day itself turned out f ine and the 
Awapuni track again proved itself with the heavy rating being 
nowhere like a heavy winter track. As we know, the way the 
track handles the rain is a reflection on the drainage work 
completed on the course and the work of Chris Allen and 
his team. So even with the rain, with all races sponsored and 
good crowds on course, the day ended up a great success. 
For the second year in a row the winner of the Ricoh Feilding 
Gold Cup had local connections. Fazza trained on the course 
by Jeff Lynds and owned by Hamish Brown and Wayne 
MacKenzie was an impressive winner. Our supporting event ,

the Courtesy Ford Red Craze Bowl was taken out by the 
northerner, Indian Sky, again in impressive fashion.

Our ANZAC day meeting saw what can happen with a holiday, 
sunny weather and a compact 8 race day. The crowd support 
that day was only bettered by the traditional Boxing Day 
crowd. The Manawatu ITM ANZAC Mile was taken out by 
Time Keeper winning his second feature race at Awapuni and 
trained and part owned by Graham Nicholson of  
Sir Slick fame.

The Club’s last day of the season is an industry day, these 
days back to 8 races per day but with reduced entries, a 7 
race programme was held. Mark Pickford again successfully 
promoted this as a building industry contractor’s day.

To run a successful race day and a racing club operation 
requires all the components of our organisation to both carry 
out their individual tasks and co-operate together. In doing 
this I would like to thank my hard working committee and 
their wives and partners for their efforts, particularly our 
vice-president Darrin Holm and our sponsorship manager 
Mark Pickford. I would also like to thank the RACE staff 
especially Ryan, Brent , Tineke and Chris who we work closely 
with and who are always ready to assist .

The f inal thanks goes to our sponsors, to Ricoh & Manawatu 
ITM who sponsor our main events, the individual sponsors of 
races and the business house sponsors at our ANZAC Day 
meeting. As is often said, and the fact remains, that without 
you we would not be racing in the format we and you enjoy.

The Club and RACE operate within an industry and society 
that is constantly changing. From an industry perspective we 
are challenged with new funding and stakes models which 
often don’t deliver what is ideal for us. Our f inancial situation 
continues to be a challenge but it is good to see progress 
being achieved on section sales and investigations into other 
means of reducing debt. From a Club point of view the tighter 
economic times challenge our ability to deliver successful 
race meetings. However with continuing good work from our 
committee, continuing support from our sponsors and the 
support of our community we will continue to do this and 
enjoy doing it .

John Macdonald
Club President   

PRESIDENT’S REPORTS

Marton Jockey Club (Inc)

My first year as president has been an exciting challenge, and 
has been made all the easier by my excellent and hard working 
committee. The sub committees that were formed for the 
three major Saturday meetings have worked very well also. 

Firstly, starting with the September Merial Ancare Mile.  
This is a  two day promotion organised by Ken and Doug 
Duncan. The Friday was a very successful sponsors farm tour 
with dinner and Calcutta at the Coachman Hotel afterwards. 
A big thank you to Elders, Taylors and the Duncan family 
for this great day. Onto the main event, a capacity crowd in 
the Silks Lounge to witness the Merial Ancare Mile won by 
Ourforeignminister.

Our Gallagher Marton Cup was again a very successful two 
days. Friday’s golf tournament with a large field had a great 
day. A special thanks goes to Campbell, Johnny and Sam for 
organising it . Gallagher has sponsored the race for the eleventh 
year  and the club is very appreciative of the Gallagher Group’s 
support over those years and hopefully, many more to come. 
This race day we have tried to compliment our sponsors, 
Gallagher, Farmlands, Dow Agri, ITM Rural Timber, Waikato 
Stud, Vet Services, Lee European, Crombie Lockwood, RD1, 
Power Farming, Rural Bulk Spreaders and a special mention has 
to be made to the Skou family, for sponsoring a race in memory 
of Jim. He was a long serving member of the Marton committee 
and was always involved with a lot of community clubs. Jim 
Skou instigated the coming home of the 1942 Marton Cup from 
G.McConaght who lives in Masterton and has donated it back 
to the club and what a fantastic cup it is! The Gallagher Group 
Marton cup was won this year by Crocodile Canyon trained by 
local, Kevin Myers.

The February meeting was a low key Thursday where we tried 
to keep the costs to a minimum. Only part of the stand was 
open for the day, we made a small profit and were ahead of 
budget.

July is business house day and what a day it was. Over 700 
people were booked in all over the course. A big thank you 
to Jack, Johnny and the sub committee for organising one of 
the busiest days we have had. This day continues to grow and 
amaze me each year!

The office staff at Awapuni have been incredible with their 
organising and assisting the committee throughout the year 
– a big thank you to them.

On the financial side of things, a very pleasing year’s profit, ahead 
of budget and ahead of last year.  As the year progressed, so did 
the profit margin and I hope that the Rugby World Cup hangover 
may be behind us and sponsors from the business community will 
be coming on board throughout the RACE group.

In conclusion, the club and the RACE group have come through 
another very challenging season and have achieved well. Under 
a very diff icult financial situation, we have again, achieved a 
profit. I am looking forward to another successful year with the 
support of the committee, and the local community. We are 
well placed to continue our vision of providing New Zealand’s 
best racing and hospitality experience.

Peter McDougall
Club President

PRESIDENT’S REPORTS
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Otaki-Maori Racing Club (Inc)

Whilst the 2011-12 racing season was a challenging one for 
the Otaki-Maori Racing Club with a lot of mid-week industry 
racedays, our Haunui Farm Group 1 WFA Classic Raceday 
was once again the highlight of the season, but I would like to 
begin by making note of the great loss to the club during the 
past season, that being the passing of our Patron and longest 
serving committeeman Jim Winiata.

Jim was a Steward for over 50 years and the Patron of the club 
for 25 of those years, he was great source of knowledge for the 
club, and Jim’s input at Stewards’ meetings and on Raceday will 
be greatly missed, he was a true legend of the club.

The Club would also like to send their condolences to all those 
members and associates of the club who lost family members 
throughout the season, our thoughts have been with you.

The f irst highlight of the season for the Club was our 
Interislander Summer Festival Raceday held on the 4th of 
January, this has fast become a part of New Years on the 
Kapiti Coast and once again attracted a crowd of thousands. I 
would like to make special mention of the staff from Awapuni 
and Trentham who did a great job organising the children’s 
entertainment on the day, the feedback from the local 
community has been tremendous and people already have it 
loaded into their diaries for the coming season.

As previously touched on the Haunui Farm WFA Classic 
Raceday was again the highlight and focal point of our season. 
This season Veyron, trained by Linda Laing and ridden by Mark 
Hills, was a very popular winner of the race, which once again 
rated very well on the international Group 1 Ratings. I would 
like to once again thank Ron and Mark Chitty from Haunui 
Farm for their tremendous sponsorship of the race, and a 
special acknowledgement of Shannon Taylor who does a lot 
of work to ensure a great turnout on the day in the stewards’ 
room. I am especially happy to announce that Haunui Farm 
are to continue their sponsorship of the Race for another two 
seasons which is tremendous and gives the club the stability to 
plan the growth of the day into the future.

The Club also had a Maori Television crew present on the 
raceday and were recently featured on the channel in a half 
hour show called “Hoiho” which focused on Horse Racing 
and Maori, this was particularly timely as it featured an 
interview with Jim Winiata. We were very appreciative of the 
channel for attending our raceday and the show was a great 
promotion for the unique Otaki-Maori Racing Club

The club would also like to make special mention of Mark 
Benton and Mediaworks who have once again been great 
sponsors, and done a great deal in the promoting of our 
racedays, The Dominion Post , and Long Time Supporter Pat 
Baker from El Cheapo Cars for his long standing sponsorship 
of the iconic Raukawa Cup raceday.

The Club achieved a very pleasing raceday profit of $133,193 
which was ahead of budget in what was a challenging year 
globally. Unfortunately training numbers at the course for 
the season were down quite signif icantly but I note that in 
the past couple of months these look to be returning to very 
positive levels. The Club continues to struggle for funding to 
support infrastructure but would like to thank the DIA Racing 
Safety Fund and NZ Community Trust for their support over 
the past season, funding these projects is always a struggle 
but with a new initiative from NZTR in an Infrastructure 
Fund may help Clubs to continue to improve our facilities, 
both for Racing and also for our patrons.  We have also been 
supported by the NZ Racing Board in this manner by way of 
10 new 32 inch TV’s for on–course viewing.

Finally I would like to thank the stewards of the club and their 
partners for their support and the hospitality they provide 
all patrons of the course. Special thanks to Rangi Ransf ield 
and Tom Jamison for their work and support on the RACE 
Board. I would like to note for the f irst time that the Club has 
a raceday on Melbourne Cup Day, and I ask that our members 
get right in behind this day so we can grow an annual event on 
what is one of the most important racedays in Australasia.

Doug Logan
Club President

PRESIDENT’S REPORTS

Rangitikei Racing Club (Inc)

While the Rangitikei Racing Club again had a successful 2011 
/ 2012 season, the racing industry continues to face many 
significant challenges. The country’s economic times are still 
very trying with the racing industry focusing on cost control 
and maximising the recreational dollar.

The Rangitikei Racing Club held two very successful meetings 
this season, with the November meeting which had two races 
less than last year, having an on course turnover of $41,269 and 
a profit of $11,646. The Bulls Country Cup, which continues to 
be sponsored by Scully’s products, was run over 2100 meters 
and won this year by Intransigent from Go Danny.

Our main meeting in May saw the running of the James Bull 
Rangitikei Gold Cup over 1600 meters which is sponsored 
by the renowned  Bulls racing family, who have guaranteed 
a minimum stake of $50,000  for the cup  over the next few 
years. An excellent field of 14 starters contested the cup which 
resulted in the talented mare Zennista trained by Lisa Latta 
winning from the Cambridge visitor Nancho Bella trained by 
Lauren Brennan. The Pattern Review Committee (formerly 
Graded Stakes) which reviews black type races for the season 
has promoted the Gold Cup from a second warning to a 
first warning which in turn provides a measure of security in 
preventing the race being downgraded. The race day turnover 
was $100,010 producing an excellent profit of $39,469. This 
was largely attributed to the outstanding turnout of our 
sponsors in the Silks Lounge room.  

The above results reflect the hard work of our committee 
and we are once again indebted to our sponsors for their 
continuing support of our race day meetings. With Gerry 
Scully in charge of sponsorship for the season and with his 
ongoing drive and enthusiasm along with the support of our 
loyal sponsors, we saw the Silks Lounge booked out.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank Darin Balcombe, 
Ryan Ayers, Chris Allen and the staff of RACE for the excellent 
work they do for the racing industry.

The Club would also like to record with great sadness the 
recent passing of Dennis Harris. Dennis was President of the 
Rangitikei Racing Club from 1992 through to 1996 and did an 
amazing amount of work for the Club. I wish to pass on the 
Club condolences to the Harris family and he will be sadly 
missed by us all.

Finally the success of our race days would not have occurred 
without the dedicated efforts of the committee and I would 
like to acknowledge the endeavors of my committee and the 
ongoing support of their partners and wives. A great deal 
of voluntary time is contributed by the members to make 
the meetings successful and those contributions are greatly 
appreciated. A special thanks to my vice presidents John 
Turkington, Tim Harris, Bryce Newman and Gerry Scully. 
Regrettably Tom McVerry, Duncan Thomas and David Marshall 
are standing down from the committee this year and we look 
forward to welcoming Cam McKelvie into the fold and to 
another successful racing season.

David Wilson
Club President
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The RACE Group of Clubs would once again 
witness some on New Zealand’s best racehorses 
grace their tracks in the 2011/2012 season. The 
Group would hold 41 racedays with two extra days 
picked up while the Rugby World Cup was  
being held.  

The f irst Group race for RACE occurred at Awapuni for the 
Marton JC. The Group Three, $70,000 Merial Ancare Metric 
Mile was again a very impressive line up and run on a beautiful 
Spring track with Dead 4 conditions. Two lengths would cover 
the f irst six horses at the line with the Richard Otto trained 
Our Foreign Minister having a short head to spare over No 
Excuse Maggie. 

Unfortunately a Heavy 11 track would again affect the 
Wellington RC Labour weekend raceday. The Stephen McKee 
trained Silver City would secure the f irst black type race on 
the programme taking out the Listed Wellesly Boutique Hotel 
Stakes. In the hands of Sam Spratt she would have a short 
head to spare over another northern runner in Seleno.  In the 
Group Three Rich Hill Stud Thompson Handicap, the Richard 
Joostens trained Bragato would take out an easy win. He gave 
jockey Matt Cameron an armchair ride and would score by 
four and a half lengths over No Excuse Maggie. In the f inal 
feature of the day the Group Two New Zealand Bloodstock 
Wellington Guineas, the Central Districts trained runners 
would f ight out the f inish. It would be jockey Kelly Myers 
who would beat her sister Rosie, when scoring upon the Lisa 
Latta trained President Lincoln. At the line he would have half 
a length to spare over the Kevin Myers trained Micken. For 
racegoers this would be President Lincoln,s last race in New 
Zealand having being purchased by Hong Kong clients and 
eventually winning there in May.  

For the Feilding JC rain would provide a big impact on the 
days racing with 76 scratchings on race morning just leaving 
65 runners on the days programme. The local Fazza, prepared 
by Jeff Lynds would take out the Ricoh Feilding Gold Cup 
while northern visitor Indian Sky would secure the Courtesy 
Ford Red Craze Bowl in the other feature race on the day.

In December the Group One $200,000 Captain Cook Stakes 
would see New Zealand Horse Of The Year Mufhasa gain an 
authorative victory. Given an easy time in front by Sam Spratt 

he proved too good in the run home to win by a length and 
a quarter from Vonusti and Dating. This would be Mufhasa’s 
eighth Group One win in total and his third Group One at 
Trentham. He would go on to claim another Group One in 
Australia in February. 

The three day Manawatu RC Christmas race meetings were 
dominated by the locals except for one of the black type 
races. That would come on the f irst day where the Cambridge 
trained Zurella would take out the Group Three $70,000 
Ezibuy Eulogy Stakes for Cambridge trainer Shaun Ritchie. She 
would defeat a top class f ield with less than a length covering 
the next three including top f illies Testa Secret , Capital 
Diamond and Abeautifulred. 

The second day of the carnival saw the track improve from 
a Dead 5 through to a Dead 4 during the day. The Group 
Three $70,000 Hotel Coachman Manawatu Cup was won by 
the local Cassini. The f inish would be a reversal of the result 
a year earlier with Tullaroan running second. Trainer Mark 
Oulaghan would be recording his f irst Manawatu Cup success. 
Two races later another local in Justanexcuse would easily 
despatch a top f ield in the Group Three $70,000 Harcourts 
Challenge Stakes. This would be the f irst black type win for 
the gelding prepared by Lisa Latta. This would be the second 
of the three Lisa Latta trained winners on this Premier 
raceday. Other impressive winners on the card included the 
2YO Irish Rebel and 3YO Nashville. 

A Slow 7 greeted runners for Marton JC Premier raceday 
in January. The Listed $55,000 Gallagher Marton Cup 
was won very easily by Crocodile Canyon. After sprinting 
clear on the turn the Kevin Myers trained runner would be 
eased up before the post by Rosie Myers to score by seven 
lengths. South Island visitor Aussieaussieaussie would head 
the remainder. Earlier in the day Say No More would clinch 
victory in a Rating 85,1600m race to secure her spot in the 
Group One Thorndon Mile at the Wellington Cup Carnival. 
The Waikato Stud Handicap would see the very consistent 
performer Sadist win for John Sargent and also confirm his 
spot in the Thorndon Mile later that month. 

This years Wellington Cup Carnival, while not having a $1M 
on the card, still provided some top class racing with the 
Australian raiders in attendance again as well as big crowds. 

RACING REVIEW

Wellington Racing Club (Inc)

With the assistance of the best season weatherwise for many 
years the Club continued to make a substantial contribution 
to the RACE Group.  On course turnover and contribution 
to racing profit were pleasing having regard to the generally 
challenging economic circumstances. Our key racing days 
all performed creditably and we no longer just rely on 
Wellington Cup day for our f inancial return.

Our major races were won by quality horses.  Mufhasa 
(Captain Cook), Ocean Park (Wellington Stakes), Guiseppina 
(Telegraph), Artistic (NZ Oaks), Six O’clock News 
(Wellington Cup) and Say No More (Thorndon Mile).

First warnings recently received from the New Zealand 
Pattern Committee for both the Telegraph Handicap and 
the Thorndon Mile are a concern and strategies need to be 
developed to improve the quality of the f ields for these races.  
It would be a tragedy if these races were to lose their Group 
One status.

The environment is challenging in attracting sponsorship but 
I recognise the signif icant achievement of committeeman Des 
Coppins who has brought in over $500k in new sponsorship 
in the last two years- an outstanding effort .

Our thanks to Pacif ic Jewellers for partnering the Wellington 
Cup Carnival and instigation of the successful ‘Pin to Win’ 
competition with Mary Potter Hospice being the recipient 
of the proceeds.  It was fantastic to have GT Continental 
support the Fashion in the Field.  Our thanks to Josh 
Mossman for successfully organising the Stella Artois Pavilion 
in the centre of the course on Cup Day.

Trentham Gardens had a significant turnaround in trading 
results for the year with a number of new events – Rugby 
World Cup Campervan site, Creedence Clearwater Revisited 
concert, Pet Show, Computer interface Expo and many others.  
The upgrade of the Carbine Room has resulted in a significant 
increase in weddings and functions.  Thanks to Stephen 
Chamberlain and his TG team for their sterling efforts.

Thanks to all the committee and race day stewards for their 
support and efforts through the season.

The racing industry is facing a number of challenges that will 
exercise the mind of the new President David Butler and his 
committee.  The economic pressures facing all stakeholders in 
the industry are signif icant.

Some of the key issues are:

•	 The need for higher stakes – a quantum leap will not 
happen until the NZ Government follows the Australian 
lead and jointly invests in a “famis” type scheme.

•	 Enhanced racing facilities and infrastructure to better 
meet the public expectation.  A lack of investment in 
recent years is making our facilities look tired.

•	 Poor attendance by the general public outside of 
Wellington Cup Day.

•	 The gambling amendment Bill will have a signif icant 
impact on racing if it is approved in its current form.

My heartfelt thanks to members for giving me the privilege of 
being your President for the last three years.  I have enjoyed my 
11 years on the Committee and the opportunity to be involved 
in an industry that I am so passionate about – thank you.

John Fokerd
Club President
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Winter racing would see the local Zennista prepared by Lisa 
Latta take out the Listed James Bull Rangitikei Gold Cup at 
the Rangitikei RC May meeting. The jumping action proved 
to be as exciting as ever. In June at Awapuni the locals would 
take out the FMG Manawatu Steeplechase with the Grant 
Searle trained Lord Custom winning in the hands of local 
rider Gary Walsh. The Manawatu ITM Awapuni Hurdle would 
see Morpheus put up an impressive display in the hands of 
Richard Cully to defeat a quality f ield. In July Waitaha Toa 
would take out the Wellington Hurdles after a top ride by 
Jonathan Riddell. While he only rides very sparingly over 
the fences now days, Riddell showed he was still one of the 
best in this department with an impressive display. Toms 
Myth would impress many with his win in the Grant Plumbing 
Wellington Steeplechase for trainer Ann Browne. We have 
seen how good a jumper Toms Myth is in the new season 
already with his great win in the Great Northern Steeple at 
Ellerslie recently.

Brent Wall
Group Racing Manager

RACING REVIEW

The Group One $300,000 J&N Berkett Telegraph Handicap 
was taken out by Guiseppina after a gem of a ride from New 
Zealand’s best James McDonald. Australian visitor Atomic 
Force would run second with El Chico f illing the placings. The 
race was action packed with Durham Town being checked 
and losing rider Vinny Colgan from the saddle two hundred 
metres from home. Six O’Clock News would return to the 
winners circle after a long absence with a win in the Group 
Two Mills Reef Winery Trentham Stakes run at set weight & 
penalties conditions. This would provide Australian jockey 
Nash Rawiller his only win on the day. The Group Three 
Wellington Stakes would see up and coming colt Ocean Park 
win very easily with a copybook ride by Chad Ormsby. The 
Group Two Little Avondale Stud Wakefield Challenge Stakes 
would see the most breathtaking win of the day, with Pussy 
Willow in the hands of Sam Spratt coming from an impossible 
position with two hundred metres to go and win by half a 
length over Hazel. The Listed Konami Anniversary would see 
an upset with the Karen Zimmerman trained Fairway Wish 
holding off all challenges down the straight.

Pacif ic Jewellers Wellington Cup day brought a good track 
and a f ine day. Quinessential would defeat a high quality f ield 
in taking out the $70,000 Group Three Tiger Prawn Desert 
Gold Stakes grabbing Capital Diamond in the very last bound. 
Quinessential prepared by John Sargent would go on to take 
out the Queensland Oaks in the autumn. The $200,000 Group 
Two Pacif ic Jewellers Wellington Cup saw Six O’Clock News 
back up from his win in the Trentham Stakes a week earlier to 
claim the Cup from the 2011 victor Spiro. With Nash Rawiller 
not choosing to come back to NZ to ride him, Leith Innes 
picked up the winning ride. It was a childhood dream come 
true for Innes who commented after the race that this was a 
race he had dreamt of winning since a young age. The Group 
One Harcourts Thorndon Mile would see Rosie Myers secure 
her second career Group One with victory aboard Say No 
More. Say No More had some inspired support on the tote 
before the race and the punters were proved right as the Paul 
Duncan trained mare dashed away from Postmans Daughter 
and Jetset Lad.

The Haunui Farm Otaki-Maori Group One WFA again rated 
as one of New Zealand’s leading races during the season. 
And this years version provided a great spectacle as Veyron 
downed Lady Kipling and Guiseppina This would be the 

second of three Group One victories for Veyron during the 
season. Mark Hills would ride the horse to victory on the day 
with the horse having a dif ferent jockey in all three Group 
One wins. 

The autumn arrived and the Wellington RC Ladies Day had an 
outstanding f ield of f illies gather in the Wellf ield New Zealand 
Oaks. It would prove to be a Shaun Ritchie and Oaks Stud 
benefit with Artistic and Zurella f ighting out a titanic f inish 
with just a nose separating them. Both were owned by the 
Oaks Stud and trainer Shaun Ritchie did an outstanding job 
to have them at their peaks for the race after both horses 
took dif ferent paths to Wellington. It would be the nose of 
Artistic that would be in front as they hit the line and another 
New Zealand Oaks for jockey Michael Coleman. Floria would 
give Stephen McKee the f irst of his two black types wins on 
the day in the Shinko King@ Paxton Park Cuddle Stakes. He 
would also have Eight Schillings win the Listed Sakhee’s Secret 
Melbourne Racing Club Lightning Stakes later in the card. 
Visiting Australian jockey and ex- kiwi Damian Browne would 
take out the Listed Dixon & Dunlop St Leger on the Chris 
Wood trained Guns At Five.

At the end of March is one of the best Autumn racedays in 
the country at Awapuni for the Manawatu Racing Club. The 
Oaks Stud Stallions Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes is the 
richest Group One two-year-old race in New Zealand and 
drew the best horses from all over the country. It would be 
New Zealand Premiership winning trainer John Sargent who 
would quinella the Group One race with Choice Bro defeating 
Magic Shaft and Warhorse close up from the Jason Bridgeman 
stable in third. Being a former trainer at Awapuni it provided 
John Sargent a big thrill as well as local jockey Jonathan Riddell 
who was winning his first Sires. The Group Two $85,000 
Lawnmaster Awapuni Gold Cup would see a longshot in 
Riomoral lead all the way for an upset win of odds of 45-
1. Malandrino would destroy an even line up on the Group 
Three $70,000 Higgins Manawatu Classic in the hands of James 
McDonald and the promising Green Supreme would take out 
the Listed $45,000 Fairdale/Goodwood Studs Flying Handicap. 

The New Zealand Bloodstock Insurance Manawatu Breeders 
would see another upset winner in the Fraser Auret trained 
Mini Pearl. She would prevail in a very tight f inish with a 
length and a half covering the f irst seven horses home. 

RACING REVIEW
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Humphrey Family
Inspire Net 
J & J Walters
J Swap Stockfoods
JB Ware Ltd
John Turkington Ltd
Kelly & Associates
Kevin O’Connor &
Associates

Knottingly Farm
Lee European
Lincoln Lodge
MacDonald Family
MacDougalls
Manawatu Standard
Manawatu Toyota
Marsden Shearing Ltd
Marsh Insurance Brokers 
McDonalds
McEntee Event Hire
McVerry Crawford Mitsubishi
- Hyundai

Naylor Lawrence &
Associates

Nigel Clark Memorial
Noels Building
Norwood Farm Machinery
NRM
Nufarm
NZ Agriseeds
New Zealand Bloodstock Ltd
Otaki & Wairarapa Hunting
& Fishing

P J Rayner Decorating Ltd
P&C Insurance
PGG Wrightson
Pilet Contracting
Pioneer
Plumbing World

Power Farming
Pratt Quarries
Radioworks
Rangitikei Tyre Centre
Rayner Building Ltd
Redpath
Rich Hill Stud
Richard Algar Ltd
Richards Construction Ltd
Rowden Electrical
Rural Bulk Spreaders
Rural Timber & Hardware
S I Atkins & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Scullys
SD Lourie Livestock Ltd
Shooze Of Terrace End
Silvester Clark
Southern Rangitikei
Veterinary Services

The Hair Company
The Jim Skou Memorial
Tod Seeds
Totally Vets
Trubshoe Roofing
Tru-Test
Turkington Forestry
Waikato Stud
Water Force
Wenham Grain & Seed
Wright Livestock Ltd

Race Day Partners 
Trentham
Albert Bosma
Andre Kneepkens
Archer Group
Ascend Sales and
Sponsorship

Berkely Stud
Bevan Family
Brian Hutchinson
Brokerweb
Burger King
Cambridge Stud
Cambridge Thoroughbred
Lodge

Carpet One
Central Forklifts
Century 21 Wellington
Agents

Curtis McLean
David Archer 
Dunstan Feeds
Echoes of Heaven
El Cheapo Cars
Excel Digital
Exodus Club
GIB
Grant Plumbing
Green Acres Stud
Hutt & City Taxis
Hutt News
J Fokerd
John Turkington Forestry
Kevin Hickman
Kingston Lodge
Konami
Life Pharmacy Queensgate
Little Avondale Stud
M L Carter
Magness Benrow
Majestic Horse Floats
Metrohotels.com.au
Mitsubishi Electric
Mr Nancho @ Linwood Park
NZ Car Parts
Newbolds 100% Upper Hutt

Open2view
Paul McDonnell Homes Ltd
Phil Cataldo Bloodstock
Prestons Master Butchers
R G White Family
Race Images
Rick Williams
Sarah Green
Shinko King at Paxton Park
Southey Family
Te Akau Stud
The Interislander
Tiger Prawn
Tommy’s Real Estate
Toops
Turf Digest/Best Bets
Upper Hutt City
Vernon & Vazey
Virginia Turner
Vision Enhancement NZ Ltd
Wellesley Boutique Hotel
Wellington Business Forms
Whitby Bloodstock
Willow Glen Stud
Zephyr IT Support

Race Day Partners 
Otaki-Maori
Birdscapes Infrastructure
Dominion Post
El Cheapo Cars
Horowhenua Shelter 
Trimmers

Linework & Stones
Mediaworks
Power Farming
Visique Kapiti Eye care

SPONSORSHIP, MARKETINIG & EVENTS cont.SPONSORSHIP, MARKETINIG & EVENTS

Major Partners

BJC Elements		  Courtesy Ford 
Dixon & Dunlop		  Dominion Breweries 
Dominion Post		  Ezibuy 
FMG		  Gallagher 
Gazely Tory		  Harcourts 
Haunui Farm		  Higgins 
Hiremaster		  Hotel Coachman 
James Bull Holdings		  JR & N Berkett 
Lion		  Manawatu ITM 
Merial Ancare		  Mills Reef Winery 
More FM		  NZ Bloodstock 
NZ Bloodstock Insurance	 Pacific Jewellers 	
Rich Hill Stud		  Ricoh 			    
Steelfort		  Stella Artois		
The Oaks Stud		  Wellfeild Stud		
Westbury Stud

 
 
With a sea change in the business 
environment, partner commitments in 
support of racing and associated event 
activity have been an essential component 
of successful racedays. Retaining and 
growing partnerships is fundamental to the 
accomplishments and effectiveness of RACE. 
We are very grateful for the contribution from 
our stable of supporters. 

Race Day 
Partners Awapuni

AB Equipment
Agricom
Alan Sanson Shearing
Ascend Sales
Ashhurst Engineering &
Construction

Ashhurst Inn
Beer Barrel
Benchtop Surfaces
Bidvest Food Services
BNZ
Bonny Glen Landfill
Capture Signs
Carters
CB Norwood
Cheal Manawatu
Coca Cola
Colliers International
Commercial Tavern
Ashhurst

Coombe Smith
Rangitikei Ltd

CR Grace Ltd
Crombie Lockwood

Crombie Lockwood & RD1
Farm Cover

Crombie Lockwood
Insurance Brokers

Datacomms Plus
Donaghys Industries
Dow Agro Sciences
Dunstan Feeds
Elders Livestock
Evans Henderson
Woodbridge

Fairdale Stud
Farmers Transport
Farmlands
Feilding Hotel
Fleetwise Transport
Intelligence

Francis Travel Marketing
Gary Dyer Painters &
Decorators

Goldpine
Goodwood Stud
GSA Design
H & T Agrinomics
H R Jones
Harcourts
Hume Doors & Timber NZ
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RACE FINANCIALS 
& AUDITORS REPORTRACE has achieved a net surplus of $207,873 

before impairment and depreciation for the year 
ended 31 July 2012.  This compares to a $386,822 
net surplus last year.  After depreciation and 
impairment the recorded loss for the year is 
$604,940 compared to a loss of $886,771 in 2011.

The budget for the 2012 year was $340,387 (before 
depreciation), which results in an actual negative variance to 
budget of $132,514.  The majority of this variance ($100k) 
can be attributed to the substantially increased insurance 
premiums we paid this year.  The insurance budget was 
increased by 50% from last year, but we didn’t foresee the 
Wellington premiums tripling.  We were forced to reduce 
cover across all three tracks to get the premiums down but in 
the end still paid twice the 2011 amount.

Another large unbudgeted cost was the renewal of the 
Awapuni and Otaki water consents which cost $32,000 in 
total.  We also recorded a loss of $18,645 on the sale of f ive 
Grand Oaks sections, however if must be stressed this is a 
book loss only and doesn’t represent an actual cash loss.

Race Meeting Statement

The surplus from racing of $2,175,445 easily surpasses last 
year’s result (up $200k) and is in fact the second highest 
profit that RACE has ever generated from racing, beaten 
only by the record 2010 season.  The great result is also well 
ahead of budget and can be attributed to three things:  First , 
the outstanding efforts of all the club committees to get 
every race we run sponsored whilst also encouraging large 
numbers of people oncourse; second, the weather – we had 
no days severely impacted by weather this year; and third, the 
efforts of management in successfully running these racedays 
and keeping costs under control.  Proof of how well RACE 
performed can be signalled by our bonus oncourse turnover 
commission payment for the season which totalled $186,610.  
We had budgeted to receive $50,000.

Catering

Creative Catering had a very successful year, returning 
a profit of $313,270 on a budget of $287,461.  While the 
result is below last year this was expected as over $150k 
of turnover was forfeited with the Otaki & Levin raceday 
catering transferring to Trentham Gardens and the catering 
agreement for Woodville racecourse not being renewed this 
season.  Despite this, total turnover was again over $2m for 
the second year running and function (non raceday) turnover 
was up 25%.

Trentham Gardens has shown a remarkable turnaround 
from last year, almost doubling profit to $118,445.  On top 
of gaining the Otaki and Levin raceday catering as mentioned 
above, non raceday turnover grew by $265k (up 136%).  The 
recently renovated Carbine Room is proving to have been 
a good investment.  Whilst the result against last year is 
encouraging, it is not all rosy as budget was missed due to 
some expenses coming in over budget , namely casual wages 
and hireage costs.  This issue is a major focus for Trentham 
Gardens management in 2013.

Grand Oaks Development

Little interest was shown for most of the year in the Grand 
Oaks development however that changed in July.  Five 
sections sold in the last week of that month and have been 
realised in this year’s accounts.  Since balance date another 
f ive sections have gone unconditional with four of these 
settling within the next six months.  It would be fair to 
say interest in the development is very strong and we are 
hopeful of selling the remaining seven sections in the next few 
months.

Track and Training

Net track and training costs amounted to $276,343.  This 
was $51k over budget which can be attributed to the water 
consent costs as mentioned earlier, insurance, slightly higher 
wage costs and higher than budgeted sand costs across all 
three tracks.  Total track fees revenue decreased by $20k 
from last year to $390,081.

Financing Costs And Debt Position

It is no secret that RACE’s high debt level and therefore its 
high interest burden (also add to that insurance premiums 
these days) is really holding the Group back from really 
realising its full potential.  Having said that interest paid this 
year of $586,526 was lower than last year even though minimal 
debt reduction was achieved.  We will however be reducing 
bank debt by around $1.5m over the next few months on the 
back of the recent Grand Oaks section sales.  This equates to 
reduced holding costs of about $100k per year.

Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement on page 22 shows just how tight a ship 
RACE operates.  Whilst the entire business generated turnover 
of some $17.4m, the operating cash surplus was $629,794 and 
the overall cash loss for the year was $866.  This compares 
to an operating cash surplus of $571,431 and an overall cash 
surplus for 2011 of $42,442.  Cash is king and maintaining a 
positive cash flow is essential to the Groups’ survival.

Balance Sheet

Cash on hand/bank accounts at balance date total $450,476.  
While this may seem a “healthy” balance cash reserves 
can run very low during our quieter months so a buffer is 
required.

Stock on hand is $202,160 at balance date which is $41,732 
lower than July 2011.  Over stocking has been an issue in the 
past so it is pleasing to see the Catering Managers reducing 
carrying levels and continuing to do so.

Total debt is just over $11m, slightly less than at July 2011.  
We expect to see a signif icant reduction in this f igure by 31 
July 2013.

Ryan Ayers 
Chief Financial Off icer

FINANCE REVIEW
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2012 2011

Income

Surplus from Race Meeting Account 2,175,445 1,975,487

Membership Income 154,706 167,275

Rental Income 328,727 322,997

Racecourse Rental 59,000 60,500

Secretarial & Management Fees 50,500 50,500

Grants - excluding Raceday 116,215 307,595

Interest Received 16,657 75,607

Sundry Income 9,186 122,738

Net Creative Catering Surplus (50%) 156,635 170,887

Net Trentham Gardens Surplus 118,445 61,067

Net Grand Oaks Surplus/(Loss) (18,645) 135,227

Total Income 3,166,871 3,449,880

Expenditure

Advertising & Promotions 10,233 8,595

Audit Fees 11,275 10,650

Cleaning 44,107 43,844

Committee/Board/Membership & Annual Report Costs 48,640 57,843

Donations 2,050 -

Electricity & Gas 130,797 115,590

Insurance 302,543 139,743

Interest & Bank Charges 586,526 638,230

Legal & Other Professional Fees 21,690 28,965

Postage, Printing, Stationery & Other Off ice Expenses 93,863 98,232

Rates 145,670 148,299

Repairs & Maintenance - excluding Track 214,744 206,306

Salaries & Wages 991,374 1,122,906

Telephone & Tolls 32,438 37,761

Track & Training Costs (Net) 276,343 172,940

Travel & Vehicle Lease 20,030 31,417

Sundry Expenses 26,675 44,853

Total Expenditure 2,958,998 2,906,174

Net Surplus for the Year (excluding Extraordinary Expenses) 207,873 543,706

Extraordinary Expenses

Consultancy Fees - 35,686

Other One Off Costs - 121,198

Total Extraordinary Expenses - 156,884

Net Surplus for the Year 207,873 386,822

Depreciation (660,154) (648,469)

Asset Impairment (153,000) (625,000)

Central Cluster Partnership - Share of Prof it /(Loss) 341 (124)

Deficit to Statement of Movements in Equity (604,940) (886,771)

For the year ending 31 July 2012

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
Race Meeting Account

2012 2011

Income

Oncourse Commissions 1,252,466 1,104,852

Industry Funding 7,224,000 6,788,415

Raceday & Stakes Subsidies 761,000 1,400,500

Nomination & Acceptance Fees 763,703 950,520

Racebook Sales 16,697 17,355

Admission & Privilege Fees 314,475 312,942

Sponsorship & Grants 1,326,286 1,340,103

Bar/Catering & Function Income 1,655,898 1,680,317

Sundry Income 2,871 20,202

Total Income 13,317,396 13,615,206

Expenditure

Advertising 228,161 224,354

Promotions 756,321 809,581

Raceday Services 418,217 415,644

Tote Costs 344,254 346,612

Racebook Costs 104,261 104,926

Race Meeting Wages 287,786 288,540

Gross Stakes 7,408,325 7,811,345

Race Meeting Printing 16,653 21,105

Bar/Catering & Function Expenditure 1,419,415 1,450,533

Trophies & Sundry Expenses 158,558 167,079

Total Expenditure 11,141,951 11,639,719

Surplus to Statement of Financial Performance 2,175,445 1,975,487

For the year ending 31 July 2012
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS 2012 2011

Current Assets

BNZ Current Accounts/ Cash on Hand 19,351 31,184

BNZ Call Account 431,125 420,158

Accounts Receivable 521,080 690,485

Grand Oaks Settlement 745,500 -

Stock on Hand 202,160 243,892

Payments in Advance 21,362 20,947

GST Receivable 10,975 -

Total Current Assets 1,951,553 1,406,666

Fixed Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment (Note 3) 31,207,559 31,724,765

Property Intended For Sale (Note 3) 1,833,944 2,598,089

Total Fixed Assets 33,041,503 34,322,854

Investments 79,083 58,741

TOTAL ASSETS 35,072,139 35,788,261

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable/ Accruals 440,065 483,197

Receipts in Advance 71,981 101,007

Accrured Holiday Pay 167,985 135,704

Other Loans/ Leases - 32,618

GST Payable - 4,963

Total Current Liabilities 680,031 757,489

Non Current Liabilities

BNZ Loans (Note 2) 7,505,194 7,554,444

NZRB Loan (Note 2) 2 ,991,072 2,992,837

NZTR Loan - WRC (Note 2) 369,827 357,559

NZRT Loan - OMRC (Note 2) 148,219 143,196

Total Non Current Liabilities 11,014,312 11,048,036

TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,694,343 11,805,525

NET ASSETS 23,377,796 23,982,736

Statement of Movements in Equity

RACE INC FUNDS

Accumulated Funds

Opening Balance (2,252,481) (1,365,710)

Deficit for the year (604,940) (886,771)

Closing Balance (2,857,421) (2 ,252,481)

Club Captial Accounts

Manawatu RC 8,502,704 8,502,704

Marton JC 680,757 680,757

Rangitikei RC 314,568 314,568

Feilding JC 1,793,526 1,793,526

Wellington RC 9,277,791 9,277,791

Otaki-Maori RC 5,665,871 5,665,871

26,235,217 26,235,217

TOTAL RACE INC FUNDS 23,377,796 23,982,736

As at 31 July 2012

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ending 31 July 2012

2012 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash was provided from:

Race Meeting Income - NZRB 2,308,570 2,942,808

Race Meeting Income - All other 2,614,688 2,935,585

Track Fees, Rental Income & Membership 1,014,240 1,117,798

Creative Catering Income 1,909,803 1,841,898

Trentham Gardens Income 1,190,650 842,767

GST Refunds 158,339 1,711

Grants 394,336 472,584

Other Income 144,452 72,321

9,735,078 10,227,472

Cash was dispursed to:

Race Meeting Expenses 2,022,134 2,197,221

Stakes Paid (above minimums) 350,000 1,029,000

Creative Catering Expenses 1,903,568 1,817,786

Trentham Gardens Expenses 1,414,058 1,265,847

Salaries & Wages 1,482,616 1,766,776

Overheads, Administration, Repairs & Maintenance 1,932,908 1,579,411

9,105,284 9,656,041

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 629,794 571,431

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Asset Sales 101,183 1,440,292

Other Captial Expenditure (140,184) (255,745)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (39,001) 1,184,547

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Bank Fees (15,652) (15,567)

Interest Paid - BNZ (436,414) (496,160)

Interest Paid - NZRB (105,237) (114,189)

Interest Received 16,657 15,607

Decrease in NZRB Borrowings (1,763) (19,811)

Decrease in BNZ Borrowings (49,250) (1,083,416)

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (591,659) (1,713,536)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Held (866) 42,442

Opening Bank Balances/ Cash on Hand - 1 August 2011 451,342 408,900

Closing Bank Balances/ Cash on Hand - 31 July 2012 450,476 451,342

JFC Henderson, Chairman RJ Ayers, CFO



24 25

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 2012 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 2012

Note 1 - Statement Of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

Racing at Awapuni, Otaki and Trentham Combined Enterprise Incorporated (RACE Inc) is an incorporated society established 
under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908.

RACE Incorporated is a formal partnership between the Manawatu Racing Club, Marton Jockey Club, Feilding Jockey Club, 
Rangitikei Racing Club, Wellington Racing Club and the Otaki-Maori Racing Club. 

General Accounting Principles

These Financial Statements are prepared in terms of Section 28 (2) of the Racing Act 2003 and generally accepted accounting 
practice in New Zealand with the Racing Act having preference.

The general accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of results and f inancial position 
on an historic cost basis have been consistently followed except as specif ically mentioned below.

Specific Accounting Policies

RACE Incorporated qualif ies for dif ferential reporting as it is not publicly accountable and it does not qualify as large.  The 
Society has applied the dif ferential reporting exemptions allowed in relation to the following standards:

•	 FRS 10: Statement of Cash Flows (with the exception of a Cash Flow Statement as presented)

•	 FRS 31: Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at net realisable value.

Stock on Hand

Stock on Hand is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at acquisition cost to RACE Inc.  Depreciation is provided at rates to write the assets off 
over the estimated life of those assets.

Stands 1-2.5% SL

Building & Improvements 1-15% SL

Plant , Equipment, Furnishings 15-20% SL/DV

Vehicles 15-20% SL/DV

Kitchen Equipment is stated at acquisition cost and all replacements are written off in the year of purchase.

Property Intended for Sale

Property Intended for Sale is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Investments

Investments are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

GST

All transactions are recorded exclusive of GST and the refund due as at 31 July 2012 is included under Current Assets in the 
Statement of Financial Position.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies for RACE Inc during the period covered by these f inancial statements.

Note 2 - Borrowings

Bank of New Zealand

The term loans of $7,505,194 relate to an $8.82m facility arranged with the bank on 17th December 2008.  This facility is for a 
period of f ive years, with a condition that all Grand Oaks section sales monies are utilised in reduction of this debt.  The terms 
and interest rates are as follows:

•	 $	 3,000,000 loan	  – Maturity date: 29 July 2013.  Interest rate: 7.20%

•	 $	 3,000,000 loan	 – Maturity date: 27 December 2012.  Interest rate: 5.05%

•	 $	 1,000,000 loan	 – Maturity date: 24 September 2012.  Interest rate: 5.15%

•	 $	 505,194 loan	 – Maturity date: 28 August 2012.  Interest rate: 5.10%

The following guarantees are provided for the above loans:

•	 $12,000,000 – Manawatu Racing Club, Wellington Racing Club, Rangitikei Racing Club, Feilding Jockey Club, Marton Jockey 
Club & Otaki-Maori Racing Club

•	 $8,820,000 – New Zealand Racing Board.

The Bank of New Zealand holds f irst registered mortgages over Awapuni, Trentham and Otaki racecourses as well as property 
situated at Shirrif fs Road and Pioneer Highway, Palmerston North and a perfected security interest in all acquired property of 
RACE Inc.

New Zealand Thoroughbred Racing

The value of the NZTR Trentham track loan at balance date is $369,827.  The repayment date of this loan is to be agreed at a 
later date.  The interest rate is 3.50%.

The value of the NZTR Otaki track loan at balance date is $148,219. The repayment date of this loan is to be agreed at a later 
date.  The interest rate is 3.50%.

New Zealand Racing Board

The NZRB has provided RACE with a $3m five year working capital facility.  As at balance date this facility was drawn to 
$2,875,000 with accrued interest of $116,072.  The interest rate is 3.50%.

The NZRB holds second priority registered mortgages over Awapuni, Otaki and Trentham racecourses.

Note 3 - Property, Plant & Equipment

2012

Cost Price Accumulated 
Depreciation

Book Value 
2012

Depreciation Charge

Plant , Equipment & 
Furnishings

 1,468,812  952,212  516,600  93,650

Buildings & 
Racecourse Facilities

 28,015,103  4,930,595     23,084,508  566,504

Land  7,606,451  -                 7,606,451      -

Total  37,090,366  5,882,807  31,207,559  660,154

Included in Buildings & Racecourse Facilities is Work in Progress of $59,265.

Property Intended for Sale comprises land ($973,394) and subdivision costs ($860,550).  During the year f ive Grand Oaks 
sections were sold.

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 2012 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 2012

2011

Cost Price Accumulated 
Depreciation

Book Value 
2011

Depreciation Charge

Plant , Equipment & 
Furnishings

 2,712,789  2,141,957  570,832  112,441   

Buildings & 
Racecourse Facilities

 28,694,242  5,146,760  23,547,482          536,028

Land  7,606,451  -                  7,606,451  -

Total  39,013,482        7,288,717  31,724,765          648,469

Included in Buildings & Racecourse Facilities is Work in Progress of $79,284.

Property Intended for Sale comprises land ($1,378,979) and subdivision costs ($1,219,110).  During the year six Grand Oaks 
sections were sold.  One sale was realised in the 2010 year and f ive in the 2011 year.

Note 4 - Investments

RACE Inc on behalf of the six member Clubs is a member of the Central Districts Cluster Partnership and holds an investment 
of $58,128 (2011 - $37,787).

Note 5 - Commitments

RACE Inc entered into an agreement on 26 August 2011 for the lease of new IT equipment at Awapuni and Trentham.  The 
term is 36 months.

RACE Inc entered into an agreement on 5 May 2011 for the lease of two new photocopiers at Awapuni and Trentham.  The 
term is 60 months.

Note 6 - Related Parties

Board member David Butler is a partner of law f irm Gillespie Young Watson who have provided legal services to RACE during 
the year.

Board member John Henderson is a partner of law f irm Evans Henderson Woodbridge who have provided legal services to 
RACE during the year.  RACE has also purchased products from Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-op Ltd of whom John Henderson is 
a director.

Board member Graeme Martin is the owner of Martin Engineering who supplied and installed electronic gates at Awapuni 
during the year.

Various Board members and their associated entities may have also provided sponsorship monies for race meetings during the 
year.

All of the above transactions are within the normal conditions of trading.

Note 7 - Contingent Liabilities

There are no known contingent liabilities as at balance date (2011: Nil).

Note 8 - Revenue

Race Inc had a total income for the 2012 year of $17,375,133 (2011 - $17,753,449).  Included in this is $1,100,087 (2011 - 
$1,054,388) of charges between the various RACE divisions.

Note 9 - Earthquake Prone Buildings

Wellington Racing Club has received notif ication from Upper Hutt City Council regarding the assessment of earthquake prone 
buildings.  RACE has signif icant building infrastructure at Trentham with a book value of $7.95m.  The Upper Hutt City Council 
assessment indicates that most buildings are below the minimum safety threshold and for f inancial reporting purposes this 
could result in a signif icant impairment to the valuation of these buildings.  An exercise to assess the value of any impairment 
for these buildings has not yet been carried out and therefore the associated f inancial impact cannot be quantif ied in these 
f inancial statements. 

Note 10 - NZ 2011 Festival Lottery Fund Grant

During the year RACE received a grant of $7,685 from the NZ 2011 Festival Lottery Fund for the festival activities held at 
Trentham during the Rugby World Cup.

$
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MEMBERSHIP LISTS

LIFE MEMBERS

1964 P G Arlidge

1964 R N D Broughton

1977 G J Chittick

1961 G B Fell MNZM

1970 A R Fenwick

1965 W Freeman

1965 Dr B E Goulden

2009 D M Jewell

1986 M T Leamy

1962 L A McCool

1961 H L Perry

1978 G B Sargent

HONORARY

1961 A M Abraham

1964 L D Allen

1965 N J Andrews

1970 L E Andrews

1952 J L Arlidge

1962 T S Baker

1956 C N Baxter

1971 K A Bennett

1971 K J Billett

1970 T Campbell

1975 L Coates

1966 R Corbett

1971 M G Cross

1964 G N Cruden

1965 R W Eglington

1962 R S Fell

1966 T Fraser

1969 B S Freeman

1965 Mrs J M Gatrell

1960 Mrs B Gibbons

1947 W A Gilliland

1964 C R Grace

1967 V E Hughes

1968 A H Inteman

1964 Mrs M Kelly

1983 Dr G M Kirk

1966 G I Lambert

1961 F H Larsen

1952 C N C Leicester

1965 I J Lowndes

1972 Mrs J E MacLeod

1950 I McKelvie

1972 B M Mitchell

1969 Mrs O K Mitchell

1962 G T New

1964 K T O’Donnell

1965 M A Oram

1972 O R M Phillips

1955 G M Robinson

1961 C M Simpson

1970 H M Smith

1966 D R Stephenson

1965 J A Tannahill

1964 T A Trotter

1964 M R Wadham

1968 P R Waldin

1966 J W Wall

1966 T C Williams

1996 J H Willson

1972 A C Wilson

1965 T P York

1964 A D Yorke

1967 C Young

PREMIER

2001 E R Astwood

2008 J Attwell

2008 S Beatie

2007 J M Benton

2001 P Bisset

1987 G J Boyd

2008 R N Chamberlain

2006 B Collis

2009 M Courtney

2012 B Crothers

2011 K M Cursons

1972 J C Furness

1978 P G Gillespie

2012 J Grigg

1995 B E Green

1977 D L Harrison

2008 M Horn

2010 G Hughes

2011 K Jef feries

2009 R Kennedy

2009 S Kitt

2000 Dr S Lombard

1978 A W Macleod

1979 I W McSweeney

2006 Mrs J Meiring

1997 H Montgomery

2007 K Mulcahy

2006 T O’Brien

1999 M O’Flaherty

2005 A Pandey

2000 M Payne

2006 G Peck

2007 N Phillips

1989 R W Potter

2003 G Punler

2007 G Quick

2004 L A Schroder

2006 Mr T Schroder

1993 I L Scott

1980 S J Shirrif fs

2011 P Sunderland

1984 B Sutherland

2011 J H J Tristram

1975 J F Waller

1999 Ms B Walker

1991 J P Wealleans

1998 S Wells

2007 M Whittle

1982 B R Williams

1985 H D Wilson

2006 J Wistrand

2000 B J Young

MEMBERS

2003 H C Akers

1998 R Algar

2007 M Alice Hood

1989 H W Allen

1998 A E S Anderson

1987 Dr I L Anderson

1980 Prof R D Anderson

2012 D Aull

1999 R Avery

1983 Mrs J L Bain

1995 A I Bambry

2003 B Barwick

1999 W G Beattie

1998 B H Beilby

1998 J & R Bensemann

2007 P Bevins

1996 R A Black

2007 A Bloxham

1976 D A Boniface

1982 D F Boniface

2006 K Boniface

1998 A Broad

2004 D R Brown

1982 D W Brown

1992 C G Bryant

2007 K N Buckman

1975 D G Burmeister

1982 S D Campbell

1978 N M Cantwell

2009 D Carey

2005 G Carne

1999 P J Carr

1997 P Carroll

1997 J A Cheetham

2009 W Clapperton

1995 B Clare

1976 L A Clark

1999 T M Climo

1973 N P Coddington

1985 A K Collins

1975 D Collins

2009 T S Cooke

1974 Miss H J Cornforth

2010 D Cossar

2004 A Craven

1988 J M Creaven

2012 A Crisp

2001 M Crooks

2002 J & M Croxson

2007 W Currie

2003 S A Darby

1999 K J Davey

1997 J E Day

2002 Mrs K De Vantier

1983 A Dennison

1999 E Dickie

1978 R B Dilks

2003 G S Dome

1998 C B Dorn

1995 J A Doyle

2008 J Drake

1986 B M Drayton

2003 C W Duckett

1994 W J Duncan

2011 J Dunlop

2006 N B Dunlop

1981 W L Dunn

1982 M A Durant

2004 K P & H R Eagle

1988 R J Eames

2009 S Eames

MEMBERSHIP LISTS

1999 Mr J Evans

2011 M Fage

2006 J Fallen

2008 D Faulkner

1997 A J Fell

2003 D Fell

2004 W P Fell

1999 L Fenwick

2003 M C Fenwick

1988 Dr E C Firth

1998 M A Fisk

2005 M Fitzgerald

1982 A M Ford

2003 D R Forgie

2007 C Forrest

1983 M W Freeman

2011 O Friend

1999 R T Fullerton-Smith

2003 W Furnell

1980 J D Georgetti

2000 T Gillespie

2006 D Gilshnan

2010 M Gledhill

1995 W Gleeson

2005 Justice Goddard

1976 L W Goodman

1995 R P Goodman

2008 H Goodwin

1987 Mrs K A Goodwin

2001 K Green

2005 Keith Green

1998 J R Grif f in

2001 Mrs M J Guy

1995 G P Haddon

2002 D Hall

2000 V I Harriman

2008 J Harris

1983 C Hart

2003 D Hart

1995 H M Hastie

1983 W B Hawke

2002 H Hawkins

2000 G Hayes

1983 D J Heaphy

1995 S R Hearn

1998 D Hebden

2003 Mrs S Hodgson

2003 J S Hollander

2003 Mrs G Holmes

1981 B H Hope

2008 G Horton

2000 M R How

2003 R J Howell

2010 K Hughes

1977 W D Hughes

2003 J Humphrey

1999 P G Humphries

1997 Mr & Mrs A Irving

1973 J J Jackson

2007 D & D James

1999 F James

2002 R D Jolly

1999 M G Kawana

2003 R D B Kennedy

1980 T J Kennelly

2003 M Kerr

2001 M King

2000 N King

2003 J Kinnear

1975 W K Kitching

2004 Kathryn Knowles

1975 G G R Lambert

2003 S Lange

2007 D E Leader

1978 R S L Leader

1989 David Leamy

1975 Denis Leamy

2006 S Leatherland

1996 P Leung

2010 Mrs R Littlejohn

2005 P Long

1990 J R Mabey

2005 R B Macartney

1999 A C MacDonald

1979 H A Macdonald

1999 M Mackenzie

2008 S Maclean

1979 Mrs L J Mangin

2008 S Marsden

1975 G W Martin

1993 S M Mason

1980 K P McAnulty

2009 J McCormack

2009 W McCreadie

2006 M J McCulloch

1998 B McHardy

1979 Mrs O McIntosh

1973 J D McKay

2006 A McLachlan

2006 M Meech-Burn

2005 A Miers

2007 K Mills

2007 C Mitchell

2003 T A Mitchell

1995 P S Moffat

2008 J Montgomery

1985 M Morris

1983 S T Morris

2001 C Mudgway

2000 J D Munn

2007 R Nannestad

2010 J Naylor

1977 T G Neill

2011 J A Nisbet

1980 F F O’Brien

2003 J O’Brien

1983 J R O’Brien

1980 M D O’Brien

2003 P F O’Brien

2006 R O’Brien

1984 K O’Connor

1979 K M O’Neil

2006 B Old

1984 D P Oliver

2008 G Olsen

2006 P Olsen

2008 P R Oughton

1998 M Oulaghan

2005 N Palmer

1992 I W Parker

2001 M F Parker

1982 H E Patterson

2007 F Pauwels

1979 H Pearce

1984 P Pearce

1987 R W Perfect

2002 A Perkins

1990 R A Pont

2000 P Pottinger

2008 M Prime

1999 S P Rankin

2008 L Reilly

2007 H H Rhodes

1983 D R Richards

1980 R D Richards

1983 E G Rosewarne

2004 C Ross

2009 L & G Rosvall

1997 W Rowe

2012 W Ruby

2012 W D Ruby

1981 M B Ryan

2005 I E Salisbury

2006 J Salmon

2006 P M Sanders

2011 J Scarlet

1998 Mrs C Schulz

1999 D Scott

2003 P B Scott

1993 R I Scott

2005 M Sexton

2008 A M Shanks

2006 C Shannon

2006 G B Shannon

2004 C Sheridan

2011 C J Shipton

2005 P Short

1997 B R Siegel

2011 J Simpson

2003 M N Sisley

2006 C Smart

1997 D R Smith

1996 Grant Smith

2009 J M Smith

2009 K Smith

2007 W C Smith

2006 G S Standen

2005 J R Stevenson

1982 R Sugrue

1983 M R Summers

2008 F Tacon

2004 D Tamatea

2001 N Taylor

1975 R Taylor

1990 S J Taylor

1997 T C Taylor

1980 P J Tennant

1996 Mrs T Thomson

1997 K Tod

1978 K G Towers

2008 T Utikere

1996 A A Van Der Zwan

2010 B D Vanderkolk

2000 R A Walker

1999 L J Wall

1993 B D Wallace

1995 P C Waugh

1999 C Webb

2012 D N Weitzel

1995 C Wells

2003 G J Wenham

1996 A V West

2012 D N Weitzel

2005 Mrs D Weston

Manawatu Racing Club Membership
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2012 W Wildbore

1993 D A Wilde

2007 M Wilkinson

2011 K Williams

2004 P J Williamson

1990 R J Wiltshire

1998 J G Wineera

2004 L A Winerra

1981 B J Wing

1981 P A Wing

2006 M Wood

2003 B M Wrenn

2012 B Yucel

2005 P Zimmerman

JUNIOR

1998 Miss V Algar

2007 V Algie

2005 L Amey

2005 C Bambry

2010 C Belton

2010 L Bensemann

2010 A Buchanan

2010 D Buchanan

2009 E Brown

2008 Dr A Caldicott

2009 C Candy

2009 T Candy

2010 P Cassidy

2007 P Davidson

2006 G Dorn

2007 T Dorn

2005 Z Doyle

2006 K Durker

2003 Miss K Fell

2007 A Fisher

2007 R Gordon

2011 S Grey

2010 N Hammond

2006 D Harris

2010 J Hastelow

2011 M Hastelow

2006 C Haynes

2011 R Heap

2011 E Helleur

2007 B Hibell

2010 A Hughes

2010 N Hughes

2010 R Hughes

2008 M Ivil

2009 L Kemeys

2007 L Knight

2005 A Letton

2007 A Lupton

2009 T Mahoney

2008 M Matenga

2010 A Mazengarb

2009 D Mcallister

1999 Miss S McAllister

2003 B McDougall

2004 D Michie

2005 Victoria Norling

2006 A Old

2008 S Olsen

2003 D Palmer

2005 S W Robson

2005 R J Scarlett

2007 L Shannon

2010 B G Skeet

2008 D Standen

2009 A Taylor

2003 M Taylor

2003 Miss S Taylor

2007 R Third

2009 A Viles

2005 R Wall

ASHHURST LIFE 
MEMBERS

1949 K R Drummond

ASHHURST 
HONORARY 
MEMEBRS

1965 A Berrington

1952 R N Bluett

1961 R M Campbell

1968 J R Elston

1964 B J Giles

1968 A Hall

1956 V I Harriman

1957 A G Hill

1963 A L Hook

1958 B C Hughes

1967 J M Jaggard

1948 F L Jones

1962 B T Leamy

1954 M T Leamy

1957 R T McCrae

1957 D Newcombe

1957 H Robert

1964 H C Ross

1957 A L J Sinclair

1963 G B Slack

1940 Mrs J Ward

1963 L E Wolfsbauer

ASHHURST 
MEMEBRS

1980 H C Akers

1988 D Allen

2005 Mrs B Altenburg

1971 W G Beattie

2005 T Benson

2006 S Bolton

1973 D E Bridge

2006 P Browne

1984 D E Clay

1980 D E Denton

2006 G & D Dickons

2006 B E Eagles

2006 M Gallagher

1986 B Golding

1971 W F Gorton

1975 B H Gush

1972 S A Hart

1990 C D Hepburn

2005 N Hopper

2005 R Hunter

1980 G E Johnson

1991 R H Kelly

1990 D A Kitchen

2005 J K Law

1983 David Leamy

1983 Denis Leamy

1974 R Luke

1980 A C MacDonald

1980 H A MacDonald

2005 D R McLean

2005 N McLean

1988 Mrs R M McLean

2005 J H Oliver

1973 K M O’Neil

1983 B J O’Neil

1994 M W Parker

2006 K Paterson

2006 G Paton

2006 K Rankin

2006 W Redfearn

2005 A D Rowden

1975 B J Slack

1985 R W Smart

1984 S M Stone

2005 M A Thomson

1995 R V Tomlin

2005 J M A Warner

1981 R G Wolfenden

G Stone

T P Tahi

A Third

J Turkington

S Turner

P R White

COUNTRY MEMBER

D W Andrews

J C Byrnes

Mrs M Cartwright

B Cobham

M A Collinson

M Cording

G J Cvitanovich

K Davies

R F De Burgh

T A Eade

D B Emery

L T Frecklington

B Frecklington

D Fredericks

H A Gallen

T Gallen

P B Harre

Mrs HilarHyaylock

A Illston

B Illston

K Irmie

C E Jef free

F V Jurgens

E H Karipa

S P Karipa

D & N Kinloch

W P Manaia

D Marshall

J & J Maxwell

N McAlister

G McDermott

P L McLaughlin

T P McVerry

J G Mitchell

D K Mudford

L Pickford

K P Richardson

T Scotland

G P Scully

R Smith

T Staf ford

B Swainson

D M Thomas

D Timmins

M A Ward

N Whisker

P Whitehead

C E Whitters

H D Wilson

R G Young

LIFE MEMBERS

M B Andrews

G I Ellery

W F Freeman

R H Hazelwood

I R F McKelvie

W H Parker

E H Symes

N T Wells

HONORARY MEMBER

Mrs M MFrecklington

PREMIER MEMBER

B Newman

N T Oldf ield

RACE MEMBER

D Brown

H T Dalrymple

M T Field

C R Grace

B N Green

Z W Frecklington

N Hammond

T P Harris

W P Jamison

T S Last-Harris

R W McDermott

B J McKelvie

C J F McKelvie

O Novenski

J A Roache

Rangitikei Racing Club Membership

LIFE MEMBERS

C G Bary

D McK Duncan

J C Furness

C R Grace

W L McBeth

C McR Simpson

T A Trotter

HONORARY

D J Hart

H D McLean

Mrs S McManaway

N A Whale

P N Wigglesworth

PREMIER

C R Brown

M T Burke

D J Duncan

A Elkerbout

M Gilmour

J F C Henderson

P A McDougall

B J Wing

P A Wing

R M Young

RACE MEMBERS

W Aldridge

R Barrington

Mrs C Boyd

Mrs G J Bull

M T Burke

D Conza

J A D Cooper

A Dalgety

J A Duncan

Mrs Jean Duncan

K McK Duncan

P Fenton

K J Flintoff

B N Green

H V Hansen

T Hansen

A B Heywood

A M Howard

M C J Hurley

A Illston

P Keenan

B Lampp

M Nitschke

D O’Leary

P O’Neil

N T Oldf ield

Dr T J Parry

T Pearce

E W Rayner

C R Renshaw

P McK Rowe

B Stantiall

R J Stantiall

S Taylor

G E Thomas

A S Trotter

C Turner

G P Weston

T L White

D Wright

COUNTRY MEMBERS

R W Alexander

M H Alexander

R L Armstrong

Mrs C Aston

R J Aston

I W Black

G J Blackmore

D Bolton

D E Bydder

J Couchman

H Coulter

P R Crawford

D Cunningham

W Duncan

R N Ellery

Mrs B Elliot

K Farquhar

T Gatrell

W J Gibbs

Mrs N Glasgow

B Gordon

A R Grace

Mrs S Grace

S Gracie

G W Greer

I Gunn

R Hansen

N C Harre

W Hausman

B Hendra

G Hendra

A M Howard

L J Hunt

A R Hurley

N & J Johnson

M Jones

S Kelly

Mrs M Kidd

R B Lambert

R C Leary

A S Lourie

D H Macnab

G J Mainwaring

D McDougall

T F J McVerry

J J Monckton

Mrs J O’Shanassy

B K Poppe

J Rayner

P Rayner

P G Rayner

M G Robinson

M E Salisbury

D W J Sexton

A Simmons

G K Skou

P B Skou

P S D Smith

T S Smith

D Stantiall

Marton Jockey Club Membership
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B Stembridge

I Stephens

T J Taylor

D K Thomson

Mrs B M Thomson

J M Tierney

Mrs J Trotter

J D Vickers

E Waghorn

J Walters

B White

LIFE MEMBERS

1963 C T McKay

1961 J B Muir

1953 G T New

1984 W L Scott

1963 T P York

HONORARY 
MEMBERS

1961 B O Blackler

1966 A H Brown

1961 R G Brown

1965 B H Buchanan

1961 A J Clark

1966 R Corbett

1969 Mrs R A De Malmanche

1971 A J Evans

1950 Mrs B Gibbons

1961 G L Hare

1954 D M K Jones

1968 S R Jones

1972 N E Kreegher

1961 C N C Leicester

1967 E C MacLeod

1969 J F McBeth

1964 F B Maurice

1967 D J McLean

1971 R J & C L Mudgway

1959 H L Perry

1953 R I Shortall

1968 S C Strahan

1970 D H Sweet

1964 L P Walden

1958 A C Wilson

PREMIER MEMBERS

1981 R Bisman

1987 M K Bryant

1977 T L Fraser

1975 D S Freeman

2010 A Managh

1983 J C McNeill

1994 G J Pyne

2011 Mrs K Scott

2000 S J Scott

2008 S Westby

RACE MEMBERS

2011 Mrs B Benge

2008 A Bonnor

2012 H Brown

1984 P J Coogan

2004 J Coombes

2007 S Fisher

2001 E Fitzgerald

2002 S T Fraser

2011 G Goodwin

1989 R K Gray

2001 J W Groom

1994 J W Hare

2008 F Heap

2011 R P Hocken

1975 R K Howie

2002 Mrs E Hughes

1982 D J Humphrey

1981 R F Humphrey

1981 R J Humphrey

2004 A R Hurley

2009 T King

2010 M Kunac

1996 J D MacDonald

2003 N Managh

2008 K Mott

1983 Mrs K P O’Donnell

2008 T Paterson

2007 M Pickford

1981 M E Sinclair

1982 K W Thurston

2000 S J Tracy

2004 H D Trotter

1991 D J Walker

1993 C D Waller

2007 R Waugh

1997 S C Waugh

1994 P B Wealleans

2001 J R Wheeler

1990 C W Young

COUNTRY MEMBERS

2001 T Andrews

1996 M J Ayers

1999 G C Baker

1984 R W Barnett

2005 P Barnett

1975 R W Berry

1999 K C Blackler

1981 A R Brown

1999 K Cavanagh

1993 A J Chapman

1999 K K Clapham

2012 A & R Cooper

2009 J Cowan

2008 R & P Culpan

2001 K M Cvitanovich

2006 A J Davis

1978 L Devonshire

1999 M Dinsdale

2008 T M J Donovan

1983 B C Edgecombe

2001 R Edwards

1999 L Evans

1979 P L Evans

2000 D F Flanagan

1990 M T D Ford

1990 K A Gracie

2001 M C Guy

2001 G F Handcock

2012 N Hardy

1992 A E G Hare

2000 P B Harre

2012 J Harris

2006 I Heap

2001 G E Hitchman

2004 D E J Holm

2001 J Hooper

2001 K S Hughes

1997 P B Jackson

2000 W Kennard

2001 Mr J Kinane

1989 C J Kirk

1975 G D G Lintott

2005 R J & C L Mackley

1997 A W Macleod

2001 Mrs G Martin

2000 P K McManus

1981 P J Michie

1994 D C Morison

1982 M H Mudgway

1997 C N Mudgway

1997 L H W Mudgway

1998 B A Polson

1999 R M Pratt

2010 B Rees

2008 M Riordan

2000 P L Rix

1982 K D Roache

2010 R Roberts

2000 I L Scott

1990 K J Smith

1990 J R Spackman

1994 S J Speedy

2000 S G Sutherland

2009 I Tricklebank

1984 W J Turner

1982 D S Tylee

1977 J W Wall

2004 C Waugh

2009 C Webber

2008 Mrs P Williams

1999 O S Winter

2006 D Wright

2002 G A Yule

Feilding Jockey Club Membership

LIFE MEMBERS

R Jacob

A G McGill

S Moffatt

N M Winiata

HONORARY

N Ames

PREMIER MEMBERS

Mr S Jackson

G S McCreadie

Paora McGregor

J Muller

S A Spijkerman

RACE MEMBERS

Mrs B E Baldwin

A K Birchall

B W Hannan

Mrs J Jackson

B Nokes

L North

B E Radich

J A Sanders

Bryan J Scown

ORDINARY

Leatrice Adams

A Akuhata

C R Armstrong

C L Baker

A P Baker

R Baker

C Bannister

W L T Bevan

Q Biel

Awanui Black

P Brown

L A Bryson

G M Carkeek

Hoani Carkeek

K Carkeek

M H Carkeek

Micky Carkeek

U K Carkeek

Brian Climie

Tom Connor

B A Cootes

Toko Davis

Edward Whatanui Devonshire

J I Donaldson

M Elliot

D Emery

R A Frost

J E Frost

H N Fulford

T Fulford

J Gordon

J A Grace

B Gray

P Hakaraia

T Hope Hakaraia

D Hapeta

J Hapeta

J W Harris

Noel G Harris

R Hawea

J C Henshall

C Hirini

H Hoterene

Tony Ireland

Pamela S James

B T Jamison

T E Jamison

D M Johnson

J Johnson

M R Johnson

Martin B Johnson

Miss M B Johnson

R H Johnson

W R Johnson

Matiaha Toby Lawton

Nicholas Loader

Huia Logan

Martin Logan

H K Logan

D M Logan

Peter Love

M G Luke

G Mabey

S A McGill

H M McIntyre

P G Merrill

R Mete-Kingi

Tim J Moffatt

M A Morgan-Allen

H Nepia

K Nepia

Wehi J Nicholls

Taparoto Nicholson

R E Orzecki

D Page

Lynette R Parata

H R Parr

T Pohio

S Porter

Mautini Price

I Ransf ield

R D Ransf ield

H N Rauhihi

M Rene

R Rene

J M Rikihana

H R Roa

T Roa

P G Robinson

C Roach

M Roach

J W Roper

Hohepa Tamihana Royal

Reg Royal

M J Smith

I Smith

S L Sundgren

M A Taratoa

N Taratoa

R H Taratoa

Puna Tawhaio

B Te Whero

Nehu Te Wiata

Peter Tuhi

M J Tunoho

J Underwood

R M T Waaka

J H Webber

V N Webster

Wayne Webster

Dean Whiti

S Williams

Ana Winiata

R K Winiata

R Winterburn

J Zander

ASSOCIATE

A D Abraham

L W Anderson

A Archibald

Kelly Ardern

M Baker

Mrs B E Baldwin

J Barker

L Barlow

F Barone

S Barron

T Beere

M F C Benton

Kim Bevan

W M Birch

Ken Blackburn

Tom Booth

M Bowers

R Bowers

Diana M Bradshaw

A H B Bridge

C M Bridge

E C Brown

B T Browne

J G Bryson

J K Bunce

G J Burton

Mark Byers

C D Campbell

B Cardif f

G Carleton

L Carleton

Lynette Ching

D A Christie

Chris E Christie

R J B Clevely

B Coe

S J Coleman

Mary Colman

S J Cooper

P M Corbett

J D Cotterill

E Cowley

C A Cragie

M M Craigie

P J W Crozier

W R Cunningham

K Danby

Tony Date

MEMBERSHIP LISTS MEMBERSHIP LISTS

Otaki - Maori Racing Club Membership
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Paul David

Vicky David

P Davies

R C Davies

M H Davis

E R Davis

B C Dickie

B Dodd

J Doig

R M Dwen

J S Eades

T B Edlin

A P Edwards

J V Edwards

M A Faith

Mrs C Felton

R F Ferretti

G K Fletcher

G Fox

J N Gates

H A Geale

P C K Geoghegan

H Gerritsen

T E Govenlock

Pauline R Graham

V L Greig

Tony Greig,

B W Haami

J C Hall

A Hamill

E Hammond

J A Hansby

P M Harris

R Harrison

V A Hawkins

D Hayden

B Heenan

J Henderson

R Henderson

R Henelius

A M Hill

J H Hodges

G A Hodson

M F Hogan

H Te Hone

Shirley Hooson

T Howell

M Hunt

Todd B Hunter

Lynn Hutchinson

Grace Hutton

E J Ireland

Peter Izett

Nancy Izett

D Jackson

K Jackson

Peter S Jackson,

Julian Jacobs

V J Jeal

T P Jeal

D J Johnson

P Johnson

B J Jones

M Judd

N F Just

J Karavasil

Anthony J Keay

Margaret Rose Keay

A H (Tony) Kebbell

C Kee-Sue

B F Kelly

P T Kelly

A E Kendrick

C E Kendrick

T J Kennelly

Denis Kennemore

H V Kerr

J Kerr

P Kerr

Bruce C Lang

Max Lawrence

L Lee

C S Lewis

B I Lewis

W O Lisle

D A Littlejohn

M A Lyall

Miss D Lyon

John Manning

Suzanne Manning

G Mansf ield

R J Marshall

D Martin

I Mason

Howard Mathews

J McArdle

P Mcarley

Mike McAsey

K F McCarthy

Tony McEwan

H J McGuinness

J M McIntyre

P E McLachlan

J M McLaughlin

S R McMaster

B McMaster

J S McMurchie

Reginald Merrill

J Mills

R Mills

J B Molloy

C A Moody

D Morgan

Merrily Morgan

Gene Morresey

C G Mowbray

J A Nelson

D Neufeld

D Newman

C Odgen

Stephen O’Leary

T H P O’Leary

A R Osborne

B Pailthorpe

Scott Parker

W H Parker

J M Parkin

G E Petersen

R L Potter

T Potts

Lindsay Price

D K Pritchard

B M Rawleigh

D B Redmayne

Vaughn Renner

G G Richardson

R H Richardson

H & L Richmond

Christine Rikihana

R P Ringer

Colin J Robertson

G B Robinson

Kevin Rosson

T J Rountree

Mrs L F Sanft

Russell I Scott

Desmond Scrimgeour

O J Shields

T Shortland

Pam Simmonds

J C Simpson

E W J Sims

E M Sinclair

John E Sinclair

Roy Slack

C E Smith

W M J Smith

L Solomon

P & J Souness

G E Spence

J F Spiers

D Standen

James G Steele

K H Stempa

K C Stephens

J E Stephenson

G Steven

M Stevens

Kevin J Stevenson

Janice Street

G Strother

V J Stubbs

P R Sumner

Rex Taranchokov

S H Taylor

W D Taylor

W Taylor

P Taylor

H Te Hone

T G Thomas

J R Thompson

R W Thomson

Adrienne M Thornhill

A S Tichborne

C W Tombs

P T Tuohy

Joe A Valleli

M M Vincent

I Walker

C J Warwick

D E Warwick

R G Weggery

Gavin Welsh

S J Wilkins

John Williams

D G Williamson

M R Willis

R J Wishart

G P Youdvald

MEMBERSHIP LISTS MEMBERSHIP LISTS

LIFE MEMBERS  

Abraham B L J 	 1971

Alexander Dr W S 	 1962

Archibald J M W 	 1962

Austad J 		  1962

Austad Dr W I 	 1962

Austin D S 		 1962

Avery B F 		  1970

Borthwick R J 	 1962

Bourke G T H 	 1970

Braham K I 	 1962

Brockelsby M 	 1962

Brown M L 	 1997

Cameron R B 	 1962

Cameron Miss E F 	 1965

Campbell C K 	 1971

Chapman Sir George 	 1969

Clout D H 		 1962

Cooper K J P 	 2002

Crawford S D 	 1962

Cregoe R J A 	 1962

Crombie Mrs C 	 1990

Cunningham T B 	 1968

Cunningham R N 	 1967

Cunningham M W 	 1962

Des Tombe F A W 	 1962

Dixon R A 		 1977

Donald J Q 	 1958

Downes M W 	 1962

Fell MNZM G B 	 1963

Fisher R H 		 1966

Flipp W A 		 1963

Flipp R A 		  1967

Galvin D J 		 1969

Gendall The Hon. Justice J W 	1980

Gibbs C O 		 1968

Glennie G R 	 1962

Gordon J L 	 1970

Grace Mrs J 	 1969

Guerin P G 	 1969

Harrison C R 	 1962

Hodgins H D O 	 1962

Holden D R W 	 1962

Hope Mrs C M 	 1967

Knyvett M A 	 1962

Lindsey D J 	 1962

MacMorran G H 	 1958

Madden P J 	 1962

Magee J McG 	 1962

Maher W P 	 1963

Manthel N F 	 1962

Manthel R A N 	 1962

Matthews J R 	 1949

McCready A J 	 1962

McRae A M 	 1968

Meo L J 		  1960

Meo L M 		  1962

Metcalf R W 	 1962

Meyer H W 	 1980

Mills Mrs N C 	 1984

Mygind G H 	 1970

Norwood C J B 	 1963

O’Brien Dr J T 	 1962

O’Brien Mrs K M 	 1995

O’Neill M J 	 1962

Perry H L 		  1962

Pope D A 		  1962

Post C F M 	 1962

Preston Mrs D 	 2001

Preston R N 	 1972

Preston B A V 	 1962

Rankine I F 	 1960

Ridley-Smith Dr R M 	 1965

Saggers R L 	 1966

Sarten R L 		 1962

Shanahan F M 	 1966

Siversen P A 	 1963

Smith Comm. W J L 	 1962

Smith P J B 	 1963

Steel J A 		  1963

Sutherland J B 	 1956

Swafford J L 	 1964

Symes T W M 	 1966

Symonds I H	  1962

Tannahill J A 	 1963

Todd J D 		  1958

Treadwell Dr W J 	 1969

Turner Mrs V M 	 1958

Valentine G W 	 1962

Wagg R L 		  1962

Ward H E 		  1962

Whyte M A C 	 1969

Whyte R C 	 1962

Williams R A 	 1963

Williams T C 	 1962

Wilson D G 	 1962

Young P T 		 1957

GOLD MEMBERS  

Anderson K L 	 1987

Anninos His Excellency. D	  2009

Baker P 		  2010

Bridgeman Ms C 	 2007

Cataldo P 		  2010

Chapman Mrs A 	 2007

Charlton Mrs B A 	 2008

Clark P 		  1986

Condren Mrs B R 	 2006

Cryan J 		  2010

Day K 		  2005

Fenwick L A C 	 2011

Grant S W 		 1987

Grant A W 	 1982

Hanrahan R J 	 1997

Hardy M 		  2009

Holland P J 	 2012

Janis M S 		  1981

Lahman R J 	 1999

Laphen M A 	 2011

Macdonald J 	 2004

Macdonald J 	 2004

McCarrison I E 	 1977

McTaggart G 	 2011

McWhinnie A 	 2005

Newman L M 	 1990

O’Donnell M F 	 2007

Persico J 		  1978

Rajpal Dr L 	 1998

Rhind Ms R 	 1981

Rogers R 		  2011

Vibert Mrs L V 	 2008

Wallace D W 	 2007

Watson Dr S 	 2005

Whale B 		  1986

Whale C 		  1985

Whale B I 		  2011

MEMBERS  

Allan B N 		  2007

Allen J S 		  1987

Allen M R 		  2011

Allison C D 	 1997

Allison G R 	 1986

Anderson J L 	 1999

Anderson J M 	 1989

Anderson J L 	 1992

Anderson Sir John 	 1973

Anderson G R 	 1992

Anderson Mrs E M 	 2001

Archibald D A 	 2007

Archibald D C 	 1992

Armstrong P F 	 2010

Arthur Dr G P 	 2005

Ashby E 		  2003

Attf ield R R 	 1976

Bahm C J 		  2009

Baker Mrs V J 	 1995

Baker G 		  2009

Bannantyne G B 	 2011

Barber S J 		  2004

Barlow A J 		 1989

Barnao S 		  2002

Barnao J A 		 2006

Barrance J M 	 1975

Barrie I S 		  2004

Beckett C 		  2011

Bell G E 		  1989

Benge I G 		  2010

Bennett P J 	 1994

Bennett Mrs K 	 2011

Bentley P G 	 2009

Berkett J R 	 1978

Bernard J M 	 2011

Bertini A 		  1997

Best G K 		  2007

Bewick P H 	 2010

Beyer R G N 	 1987

Beyer T J N 	 1973

Bird M C 		  1993

Bissell A G 	 2004

Blackwell Mrs M A 	 1993

Blades P 		  1995

Blair J D 		  2003

Bliem Mrs M 	 1986

Blight N J 		  2010

Bloor R 		  2007

Bolt Sir Richard 	 1980

Bonifant M P D 	 2001

Bourke J P 		 1973

Bourke D F	 	 2011

Bourne G L 	 2006

Bowmar A 		 1989

Boyle M D 		 2007

Brandwood M J 	 2006

Broad Father G V L 	 2003

Brodie P Q 	 2010

Wellington Racing Club Membership
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Hurley M C J 	 1980

Hurst Miss K M 	 1989

Ihaia Mrs E A 	 2010

Irvine P W 		 2011

Isaac Mrs V 	 1988

Jackson A M 	 1980

Jenkins I S 		 2003

John D J 		  2012

Johnson P 		  2006

Johnson T S L 	 1977

Johnson G C 	 1980

Johnson R R 	 2002

Johnson G J 	 2011

Joseph Mrs S 	 1997

Joyce T J 		  1992

Kane K J 		  2007

Karvelas Ms K 	 2008

Kay P J 		  1994

Kelly A J 		  2003

Kelly D L 		  2006

Kelsey C 		  2009

Kerr H V 		  2009

Kettle S D 		 1985

Kilkelly Mrs J M 	 2009

Killick Mrs S 	 1990

Kinealy M 		  2005

King Ms G 		 2006

Kirkwood Mrs F 	 1989

Kirton E W 	 1976

Knight W H P 	 1974

Knott J T 		  2006

Labrum D G 	 2002

Laffey Mrs R M 	 2011

Lambourn Miss M A 	 1995

Lane K A 		  1981

Laurenson A 	 2005

Lawlor J V 		 2009

Lee B 		  2009

Lee T M 		  2010

Leeney J A 		 1973

Leete T 		  2000

Legge J C 		  1980

Leontiou S 		 2007

Leslie J L 		  1990

Lindberg R J	  1994

Lipa J S 		  1983

Lockwood N 	 1994

Lorimer K 		 2006

Louis Mrs H 	 2002

Lulic I M 		  1993

Lumplecker J 	 1994

Macaulay W H 	 1977

Macdonald D J D 	 1973

MacDonald W D 	 2005

Mackay J C M 	 1980

Maetzig J E 	 2009

Maher Mrs A 	 2009

Maher K B 		 1978

Mahoney B 	 2006

Mander G H 	 1995

Marsh Mrs M 	 2009

Marshall K G 	 2009

Marshall G 		 2009

Martin R B 		 2006

Martin P 		  2008

Martin J B 		  1986

Masseurs J C 	 1997

Matenga Miss P 	 2007

Mazey A D 	 1998

McBurney M 	 2012

McCabe Father M J 	 1986

McCarthy D R 	 2003

McCauley T B 	 2004

McFarlane R G 	 2010

McGinn P 		  2009

McGown H D 	 1988

McGown K A 	 1989

McHattie D B 	 2007

McInnes N 		 1991

McInteer Ms K 	 2012

McKellar Mrs B V 	 2001

McKenzie R T 	 1977

McKnight P A 	 1980

McLachlan A J 	 1984

McLean Miss J A 	 1989

McLeod A C 	 1977

McMorran F W 	 1980

McNaught R T 	 2006

McNeil M J 	 2012

McNicholl I W 	 1987

Meads Ms C 	 2012

Meehan A R 	 1985

Meo R 		  1973

Meo B T 		  1975

Meo J C 		  1973

Mexted Mrs S M 	 1972

Mills T 		  1982

Mills H A 		  2002

Mills B J 		  1999

Milne B J 		  1980

Mitchell Dr P 	 1989

Mitchell Mrs J P M 	 2011

Moore A 		  2010

Moore R L 		 1978

Moran K R 		 1996

Morel V M 		 1995

Morgan S P 	 2010

Morrissey M 	 2011

Morrow A J 	 2006

Mouat G A 	 2002

Mountier Miss M A 	 1978

Mowbray J R 	 1974

Moylan B F 	 1998

Munro Mrs B A 	 2009

Murray B F 	 2001

Murray M W 	 1987

Murtagh D J 	 2011

Myers Miss M M 	 1987

Myers J 		  2005

Nalder R E 	 2011

Norrie P W 	 1974

O’Brien R E 	 1976

O’Brien J R 	 1976

O’Brien T J 	 2010

O’Donnell Dr T V 	 1977

O’Donnell Mrs F A 	 2011

O’Flaherty P J 	 2001

O’Leary P A 	 1991

O’Leary D A 	 1991

O’Leary T H P 	 1979

O’Neill Ms L 	 1993

O’Reilly Ms L D 	 2009

O’Reilly Ms L D 	 2009

Oliver K P 		 2009

Ongley Miss B 	 2006

Owles G G 	 1980

Paino P V C 	 2007

Palmer B A 	 1979

Parker K J 		 1980

Parry Mrs J A R 	 2010

Paterson Ms F 	 1996

Patterson P S 	 1997

Patterson H E 	 2003

Paul A N 		  1980

Payn B D 		  1995

Perkins J H 	 1982

Perry B H 1	 998

Peters G M 	 1979

Peterson R D 	 1995

Phelan Miss K C 	 1989

Pike L D 		  2011

Pivac T M 		  1998

Plant K P 		  1997

Platt W 		  2000

Playle E F 		  1985

Poczwa Dr H J 	 2002

Powell J R 		  2010

Powell B W 	 2012

Power N B 		 1980

Preston A 		  2006

Preston S E 	 1972

Price D G 		  1991

Proff it G 		  1990

Pyne Ms J 		  1998

Quin Mrs A A 	 2006

Quinn J 		  1983

Ramsay G L 	 1980

Ramsbottom E N 	 1998

Ransf ield R 	 2012

Rattray J A 	 1980

Redfern Mrs N B 	 1981

Reed G 		  2004

Renner Mrs B M 	 1987

Renouf R J 		 2004

Renouf J D 		 1974

Richardson R 	 1996

Rickaby F 		  1986

Rimmer J O 	 2008

Ritchie A D 	 1984

Ritson G K 	 1989

Roache J A 		 1978

Roberts Miss S E 	 2011

Robinson G A 	 2008

Robinson D H 	 1973

Robinson Ms G R 	 2010

Roche Mrs B E 	 1983

Rodgers Miss K M 	 1990

Rodley N N 	 2003

Rogers R W 	 2008

Rose C H 		  1996

Rosenberg R P 	 1995

Ross D R G 	 1990

Ruscoe Ms J 	 2009

Ryan G R 		  1978

Ryland M A 	 1980

Sainsbury N J 	 2012

Sale Miss N 	 1996

Sanders J A 	 1980

Saunders M 	 2011

Sayer P J 		  2008

Schofer P J 		 2009

Scott Miss C 	 1980

Sellars A J 		 2004

Sellars J A 		 2011

Bromley J 		  2008

Brooks J G 	 2003

Brown G B D 	 1995

Brown I D 		 1976

Brown T W 	 2008

Brown B H 	 2006

Brown B J 		  1978

Brown M P 	 1998

Brown Mrs N 	 2009

Brown A R 	 1996

Brown Miss A M 	 2011

Bruce W M 	 1986

Buchanan G J 	 2011

Burke D J 		  1980

Burley K 		  2011

Burn C P 		  2004

Burn T J 		  1980

Burnet J A 		 1973

Burnett Ms C 	 1996

Burrow D G 	 1980

Burton Miss S G 	 1999

Butler D W 	 1984

Callaghan D B 	 2010

Campbell Mrs J C 	 1998

Candy D 		  2007

Carmichael K 	 2011

Carruthers W G 	 1983

Carruthers C R 	 1991

Carson Mrs R M 	 2008

Catley C J 		  2005

Catley Ms L C 	 2008

Chandler W R 	 1990

Chapman D J 	 2005

Chapman C J 	 2004

Cheng P W 	 1985

Cherry M 		  1987

Chong S W 	 2010

Chown D K 	 1997

Claasen B A 	 1984

Clevely R J B 	 2002

Clift A 		  2002

Clout Mrs A I 	 2003

Coleman S J 	 1992

Collins T 		  2009

Colson M G 	 2003

Colson G C 	 1982

Condon Mrs J A 	 2000

Condren C 	 1982

Conen T J 		  2007

Connor A J 	 2002

Connor P J 	 1974

Cooper Miss C E 	 2010

Coppins D 		 2005

Corke J W 		 1989

Coupland Ms C M 	 2009

Courtney F W J 	 1992

Cowley N 		  2009

Cowley R J 	 2000

Craig A I 		  1999

Craig P E 		  1973

Craig Miss J F 	 1987

Cranf ield S L 	 1997

Crewe D 		  2009

Cross R 		  2005

Cross J O 		  1977

Cumming P W B 	 2011

Cunningham Ms D J 	 1988

Cunningham Ms L M 	 1980

Curran A A 	 1977

Curtis M G 	 2002

D’Ath R H 		 2004

Dalgleish M H 	 1985

Dallas C J 		  1997

Dalley K 		  2009

Daly M 		  2010

Davie B R 		  1973

De Berry B H 	 1975

De Muth Mrs P M 	 2007

De Vries F A 	 1987

Deans M 		  2004

Dennis A J 		 2007

Dent K 		  2003

Di Leva G A 	 1996

Dickie Ms B C 	 2002

Dodd R A 		  2011

Donovan J G 	 1977

Dorbecker K 	 2001

Dougan S 		  2006

Downs F W P 	 1977

Downs W H F 	 1980

Dowsett D 	 2009

Drinkwater J R 	 2007

Drummond P G 	 2001

Duff G J 		  1998

Dunbar C 		  2000

Dunlop K 		  2005

Dunphy R M P 	 1985

Dyke H S 		  1994

Elliman P J 		 2009

Elliott R N 		 1982

Evans A J 		  1985

Evans M 		  2010

Fahey P W	  	 1982

Falk R B 		  2011

Farmer G 		  2008

Fell R S 		  1973

Fenwick M C 	 2002

Ferguson Miss K M 	 1983

Field T A 		  2011

Fisher R W 	 1988

Fitzgerald Mrs C R 	 2004

Fitzjohn Dr T P 	 2011

Fleming Miss J 	 1984

Flipp A S 		  1997

Florence Miss M 	 1995

Flynn J P 		  1981

Focas A 		  2000

Fokerd J E 		 1980

Fokerd R 		  1982

Foot B J 		  1983

Forde A J 		  1996

Forman Mrs D 	 2007

Forman Ms L 	 2011

Forsyth S W G 	 1990

Fountain G J 	 1991

Fowler R F 		 1973

Fox F B N 		  1974

Frampton D R 	 1980

France S 		  1995

France Ms E 	 1985

France Miss M J 	 2003

Fraser A A 		 1995

Frederickson Ms J K 	 2011

Freeman M W 	 1996

Freeman G C 	 1993

Frew Ms S 		 2004

Gallimore Mrs A H 	 2012

Gallimore Mrs A H 	 2012

Gates J N 		  1988

Gellen G 		  2011

George K G 	 1995

Gibbs 1 M A 	 2011

Gibbs 2 M A 	 2011

Gibson-Smith D 	 2009

Gilbert J T E 	 2009

Gill M J 		  2009

Gill B T		  2009

Gillies Lady Joan 	 1986

Glennie N R 	 2004

Goggin A C W 	 2002

Goldie N C 	 1991

Goldsmith L 	 1995

Gordon M R 	 1991

Gough B L 		 1983

Grace P R 		  2002

Graham R K	 1999

Grant Mrs G J 	 2006

Grant J A 		  1996

Greally P D 	 1981

Greenaway Miss N M	 1987

Grieve I D 		 1983

Guerin K J		  1988

Guppy W N	  1980

Gurney M J 	 1980

Hall Mrs J M 	 1975

Hall Dr J 		  1994

Hallett R C 	 1990

Halmshaw J 	 1994

Hanlin W M 	 1998

Hanning J J 		 1995

Harawira B 	 2007

Hardy G F 		 2004

Harper G R 	 1996

Harris G E 		 2010

Hawke W B 	 1989

Hawkins T S 	 1983

Heaphy P 		  2006

Heaphy J 		  2009

Hepburn G 	 2011

Herrick M 		 2006

Herrick A J 	 2010

Hewitt Mrs J C 	 2003

Hewitt Miss C J 	 2009

Higgs H T 		  2007

Hill N J		   1981

Hill Mrs E A 	 1973

Hines P N 		  2003

Hodge W D 	 2011

Hodson G A 	 1974

Holden H C 	 1980

Holden M D 	 2010

Holden P C 	 1973

Holden M W 	 1989

Holmes P B 	 2010

Holmes B L 	 2012

Homewood Mrs S F 	 2006

Hopson A 		  1988

Horrocks R 	 1997

Howe R E 		  1980

Hull M 		  2007

Hunt H J 		  2009

Hunt G 		  1995

Hunt P 		  2008

Hunter M 		  2007

MEMBERSHIP LISTS MEMBERSHIP LISTS
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Seres P B 		  2011

Sewell Mrs K D 	 2003

Sewell P R 		 2003

Sharp Mrs M 	 2007

Sharp Miss T S 	 2010

Shaw Ms T 		 2011

Sheehan Ms A M 	 2009

Sheehy R M 	 1984

Signal Mrs J S 	 2011

Sinclair R 		  2004

Sinclair R H R 	 2008

Singh T 		  2008

Small I R	  	 1973

Smart J R 		  1983

Smith C R 		 1974

Smyth K F 		 1980

Snell G K 		  1986

Southey R D 	 1973

Southey C B 	 1973

Southey R A 	 1973

Southey S 		  2010

Spencer K A 	 1998

Spink C 		  2011

Sproule C F 	 1996

Star J 		  1995

Stent A J 		  2003

Stevens T 		  2004

Stevens T L 	 2002

Stewart W R 	 2011

Stivala F A 		 1987

Stobbs D W 	 1980

Stonehouse L J 	 1974

Stott R W R 	 2000

Strik A M 		  1999

Stringfellow Mrs M M 	 1982

Stubbs R P 		 1996

Stutz Ms B J 	 2006

Sutherland A G 	 2011

Swain P 		  1996

Tait J D 		  1973

Tansey P 		  2007

Tarrant K B 	 2011

Taylor M A 	 2006

Taylor Mrs F P 	 1998

Taylor C C 	 1976

Taylor Ms M 	 2002

Taylor P J 		  2009

Tebbs Ms J P 	 2009

Tebbutt B W 	 1996

Teddy S 		  2008

Templeton G J 	 2010

Thomas J D 	 2009

Thomas M 		 2012

Thompson N 	 2009

Thompson G 	 2011

Thomson M 	 2005

Thomson K W 	 2010

Tourelle G 		 1998

Town G A 		 1994

Tuffery N 		  2008

Upton P 		  1986

Van Tongeren L 	 1996

Vincent Ms C 	 1990

Volz Ms J H 	 2005

Waddell Ms K L 	 1991

Wade P D	  	 2008

Wagstaf f N		 1992

Walker T J 		 2009

Walker J A 	 2002

Walker Mrs L M 	 1976

Walker Mrs J N 	 2002

Walkington M 	 2009

Wallace J N 	 1983

Wallis D E N 	 2002

Walters G 		 2012

Ward R A 		  1973

Ward Mrs P M 	 1978

Warren T H 	 1983

Wasson Ms C M 	 2009

Weitzel R J 	 2001

Wesselingh Mrs C M 	 1999

Weyburne B 	 2009

Whelan Ms K M 	 2003

Whitaker B H 	 1991

White A G 	 1997

White Mrs C F 	 1999

White Ms B L 	 2002

Wiggins P L	 1978

Wilkins K 		  2010

Wilkinson A 	 2011

Wilks Ms T B 	 2011

Willis P A 		  2007

Wills H J 		  1991

Wilson T L 	 2010

Wilson W M 	 1973

Wolfsbauer C J 	 2011

Wood D P 		 2011

Woodhouse D K	 1980

Woolnough T 	 2010

Wortman W 	 1985

Wright A G 	 1980

Yardley J 		  1977

Yaxley Mrs J N 	 1998

Yiavasis L 		  1983

Young N G A 	 1991

Young D 		  2007

Zame D 		  1973

WIDOW MEMBERS 

Anderson Mrs J L 	 2000

Best Mrs A R 	 2005

Bourke Mrs M M 	 2001

Cavell Mrs G 	 1995

Chittick Mrs M 	 1977

Clarke Mrs G T 	 2001

Coupe Mrs S M 	 2009

Daly Peoples Mrs M F 	1976

Drewitt Mrs A 	 1995

Faith Mrs M A 	 2000

Flipp Mrs P 	 2008

Goodwin Mrs T E R 	 2007

Grogan Mrs B 	 2010

Heath Mrs J M 	 1995

Hill Mrs R 		 1995

Jones Mrs E 	 2008

King Mrs A 	 2003

MacKay Mrs B M 	 1994

Masseurs Mrs D E 	 1997

McKenzie Mrs R J 	 1995

McLean Mrs A E 	 2000

Murdoch Mrs P 	 2008

Patterson Mrs H W B 	1968

Sexton Mrs P 	 1997

Warren Mrs L M 	 1982

Weir Lady Anna 	 1984

Willis Mrs M M 	 1998

Wood Mrs K 	 1986

Woods Ms G 	 2011

CAVALLO MEMBERS 

Anderson M W 	 2011

Basil- Jones S 	 2005

Boyle J 		  2007

Cooper S J 		 2012

Davidson A M 	 2010

Davis Miss S M 	 2011

Ellis Miss L A 	 2009

Flay Miss S 		 2011

Forman L 		  2007

Gibson G W 	 2009

Gibson Ms N 	 2011

Harrison J 		 2010

Hughes Miss S R 	 2012

Jenkins Miss V N 	 2009

Kain S 		  2010

Laing Miss K 	 2012

Lewis Ms H 	 2009

Lines Miss N 	 2010

Logan E N 		 2010

McKee Miss V J 	 2010

McNeill M 		 2007

Meech Ms J E 	 2009

Middleton B J 	 2012

Mills Miss L 	 2012

Moncrief f J-P 	 2008

Mossman J 		 2008

Murphy Miss O L 	 2011

Papps Miss S L 	 2010

Paterson Ms K J 	 2011

Riddiford J D 	 2012

Strik L T 		  2010

Templeton Miss B N 	 2010

Thomson C 	 2009

Walker S R 	 2012

Warwick D J 	 2009

Webster Mrs H 	 2012

MEMBERSHIP LISTS

Date Club Licence Meeting
Sat 18 Aug Otaki-Maori RC Feature Bill Skelton Punters Challenge

Thurs 6 Sep Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 15 Sep Marton JC Feature Merial Ancare Metric Mile

Sat 27 Oct Wellington RC Premier NZ Bloodstock Wellington Guineas

Sat 3 Nov Feilding JC Feature Ricoh Feilding Gold Cup

Tues 6 Nov Otaki-Maori RC Industry Melbourne Cup Day

Tues 13 Nov Rangitikei RC Feature NZ Trotting Cup Day

Thurs 15 Nov Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 8 Dec Wellington RC Premier Westbury Stud Captain Cook Stakes (Xmas @ the Races)

Sat 15 Dec Manawatu RC Feature Ezibuy Eulogy Stakes (Xmas @ the Races)

Sat 22 Dec Manawatu RC Premier Hotel Coachman Manawatu Cup (Xmas @ the Races)

Web 26 Dec Manawatu RC Feature Manawatu Standard Boxing Day Races

Fri 4 Jan Otaki-Maori RC Industry Interislander Summer Festival Family Day

Sat 12 Jan Marton JC Premier Gallagher Marton Cup

Sat 19 Jan Wellington RC Premier JR & N Berkett Telegraph Handicap (Music, Wine & Racing Day)

Mon 21 Jan Wellington RC Tier2Feat Interislander Summer Festival Family Day

Sat 26 Jan Wellington RC Premier Pacific Jewellers Wellington Cup

Sat 9 Feb Manawatu RC Feature Interislander Summer Fesitval Races (Ashhurst-Pohangina Cup)

Sat 23 Feb Otaki-Maori RC Feature Haunui Farm Otaki - Maori Gr 1 WFA

Thurs 28 Feb Marton JC Industry

Fri 8 Mar Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 16 Mar Wellington RC Premier Wellfield NZ Oaks / Ladies Day

Sat 30 Mar Manawatu RC Premier The Oaks Stud Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes

Fri 5 Apr Otaki-Maori RC Tier2Feat

Fri 12 Apr Manawatu RC Tier2Feat Manawatu Breeders Stakes Day (Farmers Day Out)

Sat 13 Apr Wellington RC Feature Salute To The Stars Day

Thurs 25 Apr Feilding JC Tier2Feat Manawatu ITM Anzac Day Races

Sat 27 Apr Wellington RC Feature

Tues 30 Apr Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 18 May Rangitikei RC Feature James Bull Rangitikei Gold Cup

Thurs 23 May Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 25 May Wellington RC Premier Members Day

Wed 29 May Feilding JC Industry

Sat 8 Jun Wellington RC Feature Owners Day

Sat 15 Jun Manawatu RC Feature Manawatu Steeplechase Day (Owners Day)

Fri 21 Jun Otaki-Maori RC Tier2Feat El Cheapo Cars Raukawa Cup

Sat 6 Jul Marton JC Feature Marton Business House Supporters Day

Sat 13 Jul Wellington RC Premier Grant Plumbing Wellington Steeplechase

Thurs 25 Jul Manawatu RC Industry

2012/2013 RACE INC DATES AT AWAPUNI, TRENTHAM & OTAKI-MAORI

INTEGRITY  |  PASSION  |  PRIDE  |  ONE TEAM  |  PROFESSIONAL

Key Awapuni Otaki Trentham
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